Page 1 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.

Board of Directors Mecting

May 25, 2022




Page 2 of 2

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Board of Trustees Meeting

Date: May 25th, 2022
Time: 1 PM
Place: Zoom Application

AGENDA
Zoom Meeting IT»: 983 185 2492

Zoom Teleconference #: 1 646 558 8656 (New York)

I. ROLL CALL/QUORUM
II. ANNOUNCEMENT: OPEN MEETING ACT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1) April 9th, 2022

V. FINANCIAL BUSINESS (Chris) _ _
1} Financial Summary/Budget Deviation — Monthly and YTD Income and
Expense as of March, 2022
2) Balance Sheet Overview YTD as of March, 2022
3) Review of Maintenance Fee Collections as of 05/15/2022
4) Capital Reserve- Income and Expense
5) Annexation of Unit 1601 (Memorialize)
6) Parking Lot Lease (Memorialize)

VI. Legal Repott (Hueston)

VII. NEW BUSINESS
1) Operations Update
a} Operations Report (Melissa)
b) Occupancy Report (Melissa)
¢) Project Updates (Nicole)

VII. ADJOURN
*Items in bold indicate a requested motion




THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING VIA ZOOM
April 9, 2022

Maria Battle chaired the meeting and called it to order at
10:04 a.m. She appointed Attorney Robert Hueston as Recording

Secretary for purposes of reccrding the minutes.

I. Roll Call, Call to Order, Quorum.

Ms. Battle took roll call of Board of Trustees in attendance that
included: herself, Michele Jones Vice President/Secretary, Roxanne
Passarella, Treasurer, Gary Earland, and Luiz Perez, Trustees-at-
large. Also present were Robert Hueston of the law firm of Hueston
McNulty, P.C,, Christopher Ibone, Fantasea Accounts Supervisor,
Melissa Cossio, Resort Manager, Nikki Crawford, Design and
Constructiocn.

II. Meeting Notice.

Ms. Battle stated that the notice had been published in two
newspapers in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the
Association’s By-Laws and that a quorum was established.

IIT. Approval of Agenda.

Ms. Battle called for a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

The motion was made and seconded and approved by the Trustees
present.

IV. Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Battle called for a moticn to accept the minutes <¢f the
February 16, 2022, bocard meeting. The motion was made and seconded
and approved by the Trustees as amended correcting name and date.

Ms. Passarella advised the board of the recent termination of Will
Shockey, Construction and Maintenance Superviscr because of his
failure to communicate with the general manager regarding health
and safety wviolations at the Flagship Resort issued by the
Department of Community Affairs, Bureau of Housing resulting in
substantial fines and penalties. Mr. Hueston discussed the legal
basis in more detail for his termination. Ms. Passarella assured
the board that there were no pending viclations at Atlantic Palace.

V. Financial Report.




Chris Ibone, Accounts Supervisor, presented the financial
statement for the period ending December 31, 2021 (unaudited). He
advised that the year—end audit was being performed and would be
finalized shortly.

He reported a $262,748 Operating deficit to budget for income and
expenses. He predicted that the deficit at year end will be reduced
to breakeven if the PPP loan is forgiven and there is an adjustment
reducing liabilities which will direct impact the bottom line. The
application for PPP Loan forgiveness is pending and all
documentation has been submitted for SBA review. Forgiveness is
expected, but depending on timing it may not be booked for fiscal
year 12-31-22 and will rcoll over to 2022.

Collections for 2022 MF through March 27, 2022, are at 62.93% and
3.44% behind for the same period of the prior year.

YTD net hotel revenue is $362,057 ahead of budget. Payroll is
3456,074favorable to budget. Acdministrative Operating Expenses has
a 553,481 favorable to budget. All Building Operations including
Uniforms, cleaning supplies, guest supplies, customer relations,
employee relations, etc. are favorable to Budget at $113,905.
Maintenance 1s at $118,181 is favorable as well as Utilities at
$22,514, Fixed Expenses show a $877,419 deficit. The deficit in
Hotel Management fees ($172,895) is offset by the favorable
variance 1n Hotel Revenue. Bad debt expense is a deficit of
(8877,419) subject to the final true up for 2021.

The Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021, shows cash on hand of
55,346,113 and Total Assets of $6,210,879. Total Liabilities
including accounts payable of $5,861,378. Total Liabilities and
Equity is $6,210,879. With forgiveness of the $289,026 PPP Loan
there will be a corresponding decrease in liabilities.

The Maintenance Fee Collection Analysis through March 27, 2022,
shows 70.29% of 2021 fees collected and 62.93% of 2022 maintenance
fees collected. Mr. Ibcone indicated the goal for collections in
any year 1ls between 70 and 753%.

The total funds in Reserve Accounts are $3,414,698 and funds
approved for projects which have not yet be completed is $676,817.
The reserve standing as of 2/28/22 shows a potential balance and
the end of 2022 of $3,770,079 which is above the target bkalance
under the Reserve Study at $1,781,146.

VI. Legal Report.




Mr. Hueston infcrmed the board he provided a legal copinion letter
to the auditors that there are no pending or threatened claims
against the Association that would negatively affect the financial
position of the Associaticn.

VII. New Business - Management Reports.
Melissa Cossio reported that that her team was looking forward to
the kickoff of the Summer 2022 season. There are new associates
training for customer service, to give out guest information on
arrival and pre-arrival phone calls to exchangers. The “know before
you come” introducing the guests to their zroom amenities,
activities, points of local interest to improve their stay.

Housekeeping continues to identify maintenance concerns in units
and management is continuing cross training guest room zttendants
on inspection and better systems for cleaning. Ms. Cossic also
reported that the maintenance team was completing the 5-year DCA
inspection items and PMI schedule of the rooms in the tower. The
pool will copen May 21, 2022, and the Aguacise class will be
conducted twice a week. She will also be introducing yoga classes
on the pool deck and. conducting other events as Sip and Paint,
Karacke, and children’s Pirates and Princess craft parties and
Splish Splash pool activities,

Overall, for the period September 2021 to March 2022 RCI scores
was operating in line with the RCI thresholds for Silver Crown
status. Overall, for the period RCI scores were: Check in/out 4.5;
Resort Maintenance 4.0; Health and Safety 4.3; Unit Housekeeping
4.2, and Hospitality 4.4. For March 2022: Check in/out 4.8; Resort
Maintenance 4.2; Unit Maintenance 4.2; Health and Safety 4.6; Unit
Housekeeping 4.5; and Hospitality 4.9, Employees who are
specifically named on a comment card are given a small reward gift.

Occupancy by room nights for February 2022 were 1164 hotel rental
and 801 IOA nights. The total occupied room nights in 2021 were
41,152 as compared to 28,556 in Z2020.

Nikki Crawford reported that Memorial Day is the target to complete
all 20 NexGen rooms. She is working with the COA to coordinate
corridor renowvations with rcom renovations going forward. The
garage is being power washed, maintenance of common area HVAC units
is taking place, and the pool deck is being refurbished.

VIII. New Business.




Ms. Passarella reported on happening around Atlantic City,
including the breaking ground for the ShopRite, the indoor water
park adjacent to Showboat, the Stockton University “stay on campus”
program for interns who are given $3000 for summer living expenses,
and the Mayor’s Inaugural Ball to be held on May 14, 2022. The
“stay on campus” program will be a recruiting tool for applicants
for more permanent positions in the future. The Jl’s visa students
will also be returning for summer work. She also reported on the
$100 million investment being made to upgrade Ballys.

The Board meeting dates for 2022 which are published on the
Website. The next open board meeting will be Wednesday, May 25,

2022, at 1:00 p.m. via teleconference,

IX. Adjournment.

A moticn was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 11:00
a.m.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Board of
Trustees meeting held on April 9, 2022, were approved, and duly
adopted by the Board on the day of , 2022.

Michele Jones, Secretary



YTD March 2022 Financial Standing:

Actual 2022 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)
Budgeted 2022 Net Opera@ing Surplus/(Deficit) As of March 31, 2022

The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc.
Financial Summary

@

$2,733,080

3

3,500,630

YTD March 2022 Net Cperating Surplus/{Deficit) versus Budgst

($788,670)

Surplus and (Deficit} Versus Budget:

Revenue:

Payroll:

Administrative Op. Expense:

Building Operations:

Maintenance:

Utilities:

Fixed Expenses:

{$959,965} YTD Net hotel revenue is ($59,242) behind budget. In April and May we are making up significant ground.

YTD MF income (all inclusive} is a ($873,019) deficit to budget, YTD MF Income owner is ($528,756), and YTD MF
income Unsolds is a deficit of {$375,000). As we know, Unsclds owed is typicatly recorded at Year End.

As.of the static date of 05/15/22 collections are 65.06% collected and (3.85)% behind of same period last year.
Campaigns are in place to collect current and deliquent collections. New Sales billings are just starting to occur and be
collected as first payments. )

$81,256  YTD Payroll expense is $81,256 under budget, or a favorable variance (surplug) to budget. There is
’ currently significant favorable trends in most departments, and their related expenses. The largest

is the favorable variance in Front Services of $§22,826 YTD. The staffing is beginning to right size itself, though thers is
still open positions posted. YTD Housekeeping Payroli is actually ($12,993) over budget. We will see how this ends
at year end, but we are reducing some of the Temporary Labor expenditures because we are filling positions. The fact
it is slightly over budget for the quarter for once, actually means we have made significant pregress on getting what we
need. We are also saving significantly in allocated departments such as C.Care and Collections.

$38,759 YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a $39,75% surplus. Any deficits in this grouping are offset by significant surplus
in other line items. There is no deficit over $1,500 to date.

$28,566  All expenses including Uniforms, Computer Supplies Guest Supplies, Customer Relations,
Employee Relations, etc... for Housekeeping, Laundry, Front Services, and
Owner Services are running favorably on the vear. Any deficits are offset by surpluses.
There is a deficit of ($3,599) in Supplies Cleamng Laundry, for the purchase of Laundry Cleaning Chemicals
in preparation of ihe season.

$21,384  YTD Maintenance Operating Expense is a $21,384 surplus. All expenses such as Painting, Plumbing,
Lighting, etc.. are running favorably on the year. The largest deficit is in Appliance Repair/Replace of ($5,540) for
the purchase of replacement and stock microwaves, TV's, and Refridgerators as part of the PMI cycle.

($10,548) YTD Electricity and Gas are a ($8,939) deficit and a ($1,608) deficit to budget respectively. .
These line items are fluid and depend on multiple factors. We wilf evaluate to see if budget adjustments need to be done

- for next year.

$32,878  YTD Fixed Expenses is a 32,878 surplus YTD.
The largest savings is in IOA Fees Transferred to RSIOA of $25,000 due to not actively writing off quitclaims
as we are not seeking invenicry at a high rate at this time. This line item wili change as we write certain balances off.
Hotel Management Fees is a $23,080 savings but directly tied to the unfavorable variance in Hotel Revenue YTD.
Note: The PPP loan for BKRP or the.one that is related to RSIOA, representing a $288,000 liability or loan
on the books has not yet been forgiven. We are waiting from the SBA for response. We have extended the maturity date
beyond 5/31/22.
Drafts of our audits should be to me at any day. Then we will make the YE eniries and finalize the audit for 2021.

!$766,670!

Christopher |Ibone

60 North Maine Avenue + Allantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: B09-347-3524, ext. 8580 « Fax: 608-348-3570
519/2022 12:48 PM




ROOM SALES - LEISURE
ROOM SALES - MARKETING
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER

ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT

NGO SHOW REVENUE: ADMIN
HOUSEKEEPING REVENUE
QTHER INCOME

{NTEREST INCOME- RESERVE: ADMIN
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - UNSOL
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - BLUEG

LATE FEE INCOME: ADMIN
PARKING FEE INCOME
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

PAYRCLL & RELATED

ADMINISTRATIVE
ADMIN

COLLECTIONS
CUSTOMER CARE
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
HOUSEKEEPING
LAUNDRY

FRONT SERVICES
OWNER SERVICES

TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURBENT PER PER BURGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
9,141 169 11,528 3 2,387
7,300 135 9,600 EAL] 2,300
23425 4.33 20,946 6.85 2,479
49.864 9.22 33,531 1097 (16,333)
34,446 837 25,966 849 (8,430)
100 .02 (100)
2,250 42 3,595 L18 1,345
7,500 1.3% 4,430 145 (3,070)
100 .02 106 03 3
252,720  46.72 179,244 3842 (73,476)
125000  211j {125,000
15,400 2.85 7,443 243 {7,957)
13,500 250 9,501 3.11 {1,999
167 03 (143) {05 (310)
540,913 100.00 305,747 100.00 {235,166)
0 o 0
540,913 308,747 {235,166)
12,710 235 6,71% 220 5,991
10,326 191 8,032 263 2,294
11431 211 1,858 L1 9,573
34,467 6,37 16,609 543 17358
85331 1578 81,979 2681 3352
11,206 207 10,182 3.33 1023
38,264 707 29,916 478 8343
6,837 126 6,837
141,638 2619 122,078 3393 19,560
50,492 233 41,382 1333 9,11¢
226,597 4189 180,069  58.89 46,528

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR TEE (3 PERICDS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

YEAR TOQ DATE
CURRENT _PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
40,743 &3 24,462 45 (16,281}
21,811 34 25,968 47 4,157
5686 .87 61501 112 5215
123,781 192 106729 195 {17.052)
95417 148 60,136 110 (35,281)
300 00 (300}
8,250 13 7,320 13 (930
17,000 26 12,315 23 14,185)
300 00 188 00 (112)
3,709,838 57.66 3,183,082 SR15 (526756
375,000 583 (375,000)
1917400 2980 1,046,137 3555 128,757
3BAC0 60 2,349 39 (17.051)
20,100 45 23,59 a3 (5,504
500 .01 78 0z 378
6434126 100.00 5,474,161 10000  (959,965)
COST OF SALES
0 o 0
6,434,126 5,474,161 (959,965)
QPERATING EXPENSES
37382 .58 19,683 36 17,699
30648 48 21,190 5 9458
12485 S1 19,810 36 13,053
100893 157 60,683 111 40,210
985 AT 152,808 462 (12,993)
12919 51 31,618 58 1,301
12202 L7 89,376 163 22,826
0210 31 20,210
405,146 630 373,802 683 31,344
148893 231 139,191 254 9702
654,932 10.18 573,676 1043 81,256



ADMINISTRATIVE

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMM:ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMIS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPCRT: AD:ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONAT; ADMIN
COST RECOVERY:ADMIN
CREDIT REFORTS:COLL
CUSTOMER RELATIONS:ADMIN
DUES AND SUBSCRIFTIO:ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMFLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMMUNICATL:COLL
LEGAL FEES: ADMIN:ADMIN
LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN:COLL
PROFESSIONAL FEES: A:ADMIN
RECRUITING: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OFFICE :COLL
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:COLL
TELEPHONME: ADMIN: ADMIN
TRAINING AND EDUCATI:ADMIN
TRAVEL: ADMIN

TRAVEL AGENT COMMISS: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEE: ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL
PARKING EXPENSE: ADMIN

CASH QVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

475 09 364 12 111

1,500 28 1838 .60 {238}
6,500 L20 2,083 .68 4,417
500 09 98 03 402
235 04 231 0B 4
1,200 22 354 12 846
77 o1 kg
500 Q9 500

{450) {.08) {450}
77 o1 kil
500 09 300
100 02 100
125 02 125
150 3 180
162 03 162
1,300 24 833 27 467
100 02 100
175 03 53 02 12
26 0o 26

175 .06 {175)
25 00 25

70 .01 13,261 4.34 {13,191)
51 a1 51
19 A0 1%
9,406 174 8,785 287 613
25 a0 25
30 o1 50
5,649 104 4,230 1.38 1,41%

1,000 13 1,000 k)

150 03 150
708 13 08
9,375 173 9,125 .98 230

20 01 (20

39,804 736 42,450 1288 (2,646}

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCL.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES

1,425 02 1,054 02 331
6,000 02 2,312 04 3,688
25,000 a9 5,541 10 19,459
2,250 04 238 .00 2,012
705 01 694 01 11
3,600 R 1,055 .02 2,545
231 ] 231
1,608 b2 50 01 500

{1,050) (02) ) on {608)
231 i) 43 .o 188
1,500 .02 203 00 1,297
3o0 L] 300
375 81 175
540 b1 7l 00 469
436 1 232 00 254
3,500 .06 2,500 .05 1,400
300 .00 300
525 &1 216 .00 309
8 .00 78

175 00 {175)
75 00 73

210 .00 1,647 03 (1,437)
153 60 153
57 .00 57
28,200 ) 26,354 48 1,846
5 20 75
150 00 150
15,648 24 10,950 .20 4,698

3,000 {05 3,000 .08

450 o1 450
2,124 .03 1,438 .03 686
28,125 44 27,565 50 560

518 01 (518)
125,663 195 85,904 1.57 39,759




BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES; ADMIN'HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPORT: AD:HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADFRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES ::HSKP
COMPUTER. SUPPLIES
CCMPUTER SUPPLIES ::FRONT
CUSTOMER RELATIONS:FRONT
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIOCCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: LNDRY
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
GUEST TRANSPORTATION:OWNR
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE::OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATI:HSKP
INTERNAL COMMUNICATL.CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATEFRONT
LINEN; ADMIN:HSKP

POSTAGE: ADMIN:OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION:OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTER:OWNR
PRINTING: FRONT

REPAIRS AND MAINTENA:FRONT
SUPPLIES - CLEANING:HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING:LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST:HSKP
SUPPLIES QFFICE :HSKP

SUPPLIES OFFICE :CCARE
SUPPLIES OFFICE :FRONT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:HSKP
SUPPLIES - OPERATING.CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING:FRONT
TELEPEONE: ADMIN:CCARE
UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP
UNTFORM EXPENSE: LNDRY
UNTFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
3,500 65 3,500
100 02 100
200 04 200
150 03 150
15 o0 15
550 10 48 .16 64
83 02 FsS
218 04 218
500 09 64 ;m )
150 03 150
9 0 9
665 a2 573 29 o4
1612 a0 1,612
1,609 30 1,608
150 0 150
100 06 300
6667 123 2612 EH 4,054
650 12 650
2,285 42 2,285
219 04 219
250 05 250
42 ol 42
2,250 42 2,161 a1 89
800 A5 3,198 105 (2,399)
7,500 139 9373 3123 (2,373
100 02 634 21 (533)
15 0 15
208 04 7 25 (563)
500 09 500
15 00 15
1,088 a0 1,083
15 00 15
833 15 &7 22 156
192 04 158 .05 34
292 05 202
417 08 499 .16 (81
88l 16 881 29
35,026 648 23,196 7.59 11,830

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERYAL ASSOCI...

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2622

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER _ BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
16,500 16 1,133 0 9,367
00 .00 100
600 o1 600
450 01 450
45 00 45
1,550 o 486 .01 1,064
249 00 249
654 0L o1 335
1,500 02 1,532 01 33)
430 oL 450
27 00 27
2,000 m [T 1,065
4,996 08 849 .02 4,097
5,125 08 701 01 4,424
450 01 450
5 00 (25)
00 00 100
20000 .31 2180 a1 (2,180)
4,100 06 4,100
6,855 AL 138 .00 6,717
657 0L 657
750 oL 750
126 00 126
5,250 08 7008 13 (1,759
2,400 04 5,599 A1 (3,599)
22,500 35 15,857 A5 (2.357)
300 00 1,318 02 (1,018)
15 06 45
624 01 1,169 02 (545)
1,500 02 642 o1 352
45 00 45
1,249 05 1,172 02 2,077
45 00 45
2,499 04 1347 02 1,152
576 ol 483 01 193
876 01 1,222 02 (346)
1,251 02 806 0l 445
2,643 04 2,643 05
105437 164 76,871 140 28,566




MAINTENANCE

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATEMAINT
SUPPLIES QFFICE :MAINT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT
TRAVEL:MAINT

UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REP:MAINT
BUILDING: ADMIN:MAINT
CARPENTRY: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERI:MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT
FLOOR COVERINGS: ADM:MAINT
FURNITURE: ADMIN:MAINT
HVAC EQUIFMENT: MAINT
LIGHT BULBS: ADMIN:MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT:MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORAT:MAINT
PLUMBING: ADMIN.MAINT
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT
SNOW REMOVAL: ADMIN:MAINT
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: A:MAINT
TELEVISICN REPAIRS: MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY)::UTIL
GAS: ADMIN.UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL QOPERATING EXPENSES

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT FPER PER BUDGET
BUDGET <CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
333 08 532 17 (198}
208 04 208
100 a2 82 .03 17
B33 15 383 .13 450
50 Al 30
700 13 700
1,667 A1 2,316 76 {640
333 .06 L3818 59 (1,483)
325 08 865 .28 {539)
125 22 272 09 {148}
1,667 Al 1,667
1,667 31 50 02 1,617
3,333 52 238 08 3,095
417 08 1,078 .35 {661)
208 A4 208
1,667 a1 509 17 1,158
2,500 A6 3,250 106 {749}
2,083 .39 399 .13 1,681
100 a2 439 .14 {338)
200 09 200
13,516 342 12,231 4.00 6,286
12,900 238 19,209 628 63100
1,250 23 3,001 98 (1,750)
14,150 2.62 22210 726 (8,060)
107,496 19.87 100,087 3274 7410
61.76 280,156  91.63 53,938

TOTAL PAYROLL & OFERATING EXFENSE 334,093

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCI...

BUDGET YARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 03 FERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
998 02 253 02 134
&4 0l 624
00 00 1,581 03 (1,281)
2498 04 1,461 03 1,038
156 .00 150
210 03 17w 1,921
5,001 08 10,541 19 (5,540)
9% 02 1623 07 (2.624)
975 o2 1,653 a3 1678)
801 (344)
75 0l 7 o0l 48
5,001 o8 5,001
5,001 08 w00y 00 5,101
5999 16 1515 0 8,424
1,351 02 1,287 02 36)
624 0l 624
5,001 08 3,368 0% 1632
qs00 12 4253 08 3,248
6248 .10 1,200 0 5,049
1,140 0 (1,140}
00 00 877 02 577}
600 01 600
55,548 86 34,164 2 21,384
34,460 53 43,338 79 18,939)
4,150 06 5366 .11 {1,609)
8550 .60 49008 .50 (10,548)
325198 505 G037 449 79,161
980,130 1523 819,113 14.97 160,417



BAD DEBT EXPENSE; ADMMN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSURANCE - OTHER
LIABILITY INSURANCE - PRIMARY
CYBER INSURANCE: ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE:: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOS:ADMIN
COA FEES: ADMIN: ADMIN

10A FEES TRANSFERRED TG RSIOA
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES I0A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN
RENT- COPIERS:FRONT
RENT:COLL

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEE:ADMIN
HOTEL MGMT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE.
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
139,919 2587 139919 4576
62,639 1158 62,619 2049
2,150 40 2,515 82 (326)
1,080 .20 9260 31 120
250 .03 249 08 1
1,860 34 1,972 65 (112)
150 .03 150
170968 3161 170,982 5592 (i)
5,000 92 5,000
86,063 1591 26,063 28.13
17,933 132 17,824 583 109
300 .06 300
508 09 08
113,857 2108 113857  17.24
49,670 5.18 40,571 13.27 9.100
652,387 120,61 637,551 20852 14,836
086,480 18237 917,707 300.15 68,774
(445,567} (82.37) {611,960) (200.15) {166,392}

THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCL...
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 03 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES
419,757 6.52 419,757 7.67
187,917 292 187,917 3.4
6,570 .10 7,547 14 (977
3,240 ol 2,879 0% 381
750 01 7 01 3
5,580 .09 5916 A1 (336)
450 ol 450
512,904 7.97 512,932 237 28)
25,000 39 25,000
16,261 Ao (16,261)
258,189 401 258,189 472
53,799 .84 53,470 9% 329
900 il 000
1,524 .02 1,167 02 3s7
341,571 5.31 341,571 024
135,215 210 112,135 205 23,080
1,953,366  30.38 1920488 3508 32878
2,933,496 4559 2,740,201 5006 193,295
3,500,630 5441 2,733,960 49.94 (766,670)




Balance Sheet C@O } i)

As of 3/31/2022
THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION INC. (450)
Period to Date Year to Date
Assets
CASH IN BANKS
1005-00 HOUSE BANKS $ 0.00 % 6,850.00
1007-00 PETTY CASH 0.00 1,000.00
1010-00 OPERATING ACCOUNT (332,257.27) 559,750.14
1015-00 CREDIT CARD CASH 89,988.00 483,490.41
1017-00 MORGAN STANLEY- REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT 105.86 1,017,723.12
1023-00 CAPITAL RESERVE (133,930.64) 2,263,150.49
Total CASH IN BANKS: (376,004.05) 4,331,964.16
CURRENT ASSETS
1301-00 GUEST LEDGER (1,075.10) {5,979.66)
1306-00 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DE {136,458.40) (15,001,769.78)
1307-00 RETURNED CHECKS & CH 309.39 1,325.44
1350-00 DIRECT BILL - HOTEL 36,488.12 196,711.88
1353-00 DIRECT BILI. - UNSOLD WEEKS (4,368.40) 1,899,116.53
1362-00 DIRECT BILL - 2020 & Prior (7,940.24) 12,173,006.19
1363-00 DIRECT BiLL - 2021 (8,352.89) 2,511,300.23
1364-00 DIRECT BILL - 2022 (188,048.87) 3,096,218.48
1365-00 DIRECT BILL 2023 (23,102.02) (64,051.80)
Total CURRENT ASSETS: (332,548.41) 4,805,877.41
FIXED ASSETS
1683-00 P & E-OTHER FF&E : 0.00 1,164,324.56
1797-00 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIA 0.00 {571,329.42)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 0.00 592,995.14
OTHER ASSETS
1801-00 PREPAID EXPENSES 1,666.66 2,500.00
1805-00 PREPAID REAL ESTATE (55,815.52) 0.01
1810-00 PREPAID INSURANCE {5,6906.34) 36,665.44
Total OTHER ASSETS: (59,845.20) 39,165.45
Total Assets: $ (768,487.68) $ 9,770,002.16
Run Date: 5/18/2022 10:19:30AM Page: 1

G/L Date: 5/18/2022 User Logon: CI




Balance Sheet @12 /L)
As of 3/31/2022
THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION INC. {450)
Period to Date Year to Date
Liabilitles
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2005-00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - ACCRUED 27,881.46 88,215.53
2010-00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRADE (73,454.13) 545,140.26
2020-00 SALES TAX PAYABLE 103.40 629.48
2023-00 LUXURY TAX PAYABLE 458.11 15,108.16
2025-00 USE TAX PAYABLE (341.25) 636.96
2030-00 ARDA PAYABLE 0.00 7,802.45
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: (45,352.41) 657,532.84
DEPQOSITS ON SALES
2125-00 ADVANCE DEPOSITS 13,253.22 51,653.80
Total DEPOSITS ON SALES: 13,253.22 51,653.80
OTHER LIABILITIES
2205-00 ACCRUED PAYROLL 5,776.89 10,432.56
2275-00 DEFERRED INCOME - MAINT. FEES (179,244.71) 4,794,791.29
2276-00 DEFERRED ARDA FEES 0.00 44,981.33
2277400 DEFERRED INCOME - LATE CHARGES {7.442.50) 157,675.28
2285-00 CASH CLEARING {12,378.60) {6,887.85)
2350-00 DUE TO/FROM MONTHLY 0.00 (0.08)
Total OTHER LIABILITIES: {193,288.92) 5,000,992.55
DUE TO AFFILIATES
2420-00 DUE TO/FROM FRMC 0.00 35.00
2426-00 DUE TO/FROM BKRP 0.00 {34,294.63)
2437-00 DUE TO/FROM APCOA 13.36 (5,473.76)
2441-00 DUE TO/FROM LA SAMMA 0.00 (222.88)
2455-00 DUE TO/FROM FRDC (11,135.16) (2,959,682.88)
2495-00 DUE TO/FROM PPP LOAN FEDERAL 0.00 289,026.13
Total DUE TO AFFILIATES: (11,121.80) {2,710,613.02)
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2550-00 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 79,982.08 3,686,975.09
Total LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 79,982.08 3,686,975.09
Total Liabilities: (156,527.83) 6,686,541.26
Equity
3200-00 RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR 0.00 349,501.14
3200-00 Retained Earnings-Current Year (611,959.83) 2,733,959.76
Total Equity: {611,959.83) 3,083,460.90
Total Liabilities & Equity: {768,487.66) 9,770,002.16
Run Date: 5/19/2022 10:19:30AM Page: 2

GIL Date: 5/19/2022

User Logon: Cl




19 :uoBio Josn

£20T/6L/g =@ed 1o

| abed Wv9SILL:0) Z202/61/S a1eq uny
66°£89'C 000009 LOZIET {£6°L€E) 00°005°L 16LE8'L NINAY :SNOISSININOD XAV
Zolge 00°S2¥'L 86'C60°L YEOLL 00'SLY 99'¥9¢ NINAY :SIDHUVHD MNVE
6P /986 00°00S°01 LGZELL 00°005°S 00°005'E 00°0 NIWAY :SIILINTNY
SISNIAXT ONILVHILO
1465218 00°ZE6'PSY 62°9/9°CLS L£'825'0F 00°£65'922 £9°890'081 SISNIIXA A31V13H ANV T10HAVd 8101
{gz'250'}) 00'0 SZ'ZS0°L (sz'zeo'L) 00°0 STTGH' L NIWQY NS - DOT1V 3d1d
{6£7901) 00'0 64901 (6£901) 000 6,901 NIWAY :¥LNd - DOTTY 3dld
(Leerr'e) 00°0 (Reuaard (Leeyr'a) 000 LEevr'e NINAY ¥l - DOTTV Julld
9E 51 00'055°1L rosee Ll SLiv) 000S8'E SL/68'E NIWQY :SLI4INIT H3IHLO
(00 L£L'E) 00°£95°'LZ 00°'8EL'VE 00098t 006672 00'6E89'S NINAY FONVENSNI dW0D M
LG'6FY' LY 00°0£6'5S £F0ZE YL 00'8L0'6L 00°810'61 000 HOgYT LOVHLINOD
{eszos'a) 00°0 £5798'8 (e8'0¥5'E) 00°0 £8°0¥5°E NINQY :HOGY 1 AHVHOdWAL
002829 00'2ES'2e 00°052'92 00'¥60'L 00°vF3'0L 00°0SL°6 NINGY :FONYHNSNI IIA0TdWA
(ro9s0°L) 00'vL6 #0'0£0'2 (6098} 00°'6EE B0'SLE NINAY Y1nd
£8'¢62 00'G58°El L1 L09'EL SLGHL 00'S18'¥ §26O8°E NIWGY NS
6500L'F 00°LEL'SE L9°9E9°'LE BL'GSS' 00'¢ZH'ZH 12298, NINGOY "vIld
8 0GP 00 LirL'28¥ ZG'BET'IEY G9'18/'SZ 00'608'L91 SLL20'ThL NIWQY :STDVM ANY STIFVIVS
SISNIAXT CALY 13 ANY TIOHAVD
sasuadxg
(66'796'656) 86'SZL'VEF'D 66°09L'PLY'S (08'591'ce2) 99°'Z16'0¥S 98'9¥/'S0E ‘Jiold ss01D)
(66'¥96'656) 86'STL'PEY'D 66°09}'viv's (08591 ') 99'Z15'0FS 98'9pL'S08 :aNUBASY €101
BF'8LE 86°66% 97848 (ez01e) 99991 (rsevl) AWOINI SNOANYTIFADSIN
(56'705°G) 00°001L'62 G0'G55'CT (8z'866'c) 00°005°cL ZL10S'6 AWODNI 33 DNDIEY
(gzros0°21) 00°00¥'8E ZL6ve' e (05°£56'1) 00°00%°S1L 05Zhr'L JWODNI 334 F1V1
66'9EL'8T 00'00F LL6'L 66'9EL'0¥6’ L 000 000 000 NITIH9INTE - INODNI 334 FONYNILNIVIN
(00'000'GL£) 00'000'SLE 00°0 (0o"000'sZL) 00°000°SZ L 00'0 QTOSNM - IWODINI I3 IONYNILNIVIN
(8z'954°92%) 00'8E8°60L'C ZLLB80'E8L'E {6z sLb'el) 00022252 (W2 A TAN HANMO - JWODINI 334 FIONVYNILNIVIN
(€6'111) 00°00€ L0831 98'g 00°00} 98501 IAHASTH - IWOONI 1SIHALNI
(0o'sgl'y 00°000°LL [HiRR: A {oo0L0'e) 00°00S°L 00°0EF'V JWOONI HIHLO
(00'0£6) 00°0SZ'8 000zE'L 00'SPE'L 000522 00°G6S'E INNIATH DNIIIINISNOH
(00008} 00°008 000 {0000l 00°00L 00°0 IANNIAIH MOHS ON
(0s'182'SE) 00°LL¥'G6 0S'SEL'09 {05 08p's} 00Okt v 05°G96'Se INFDY TaAVHL - STTVS WOOY
(Lo'L50°LL) 00'1BL'SEL £6°62£'901 {go'cee’ol) 00" v98'6¥ Z6°08G'EE HITYSAIOHM - STTVS WOOH
@yLes 00°98Z'95 Z8'005'L9 {81642 00'GZF'ET Z8'Sv6'02 31vH S/L - $TTVS oo
00°ZSE'Y 00°LL8'LE 00°896'G2 0070082 00'008'L 00°009'6 ONLLIMHYI - STTVS WOOH
(tz'182'91) $ o00erL'ov $ CL19v've $ 0FL8EC 00’ LF1L'6 or'8zs L FHNSIET - SATVS WY
anuaAay
FoUBLIEA 1@2Bpng Q1A 2)e(] 0}1ea aouelLes 1©bpng ald a1eq o1 pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0s¥) "ONI NOILVIOOSSY TWVAHILNI S3LINS TYAOYH JHL

€20¢/1£/€ papuz spolad € ay| 104

uswalels awoau| }eBpng SA [BnidY paulquo)d



1D :uobo Jesn Zeoz/slis =eg /o
z :ebegd WVOS: L 10l 2202/61/G :MEQ Uny
(zr'eea‘e) 00°666 Z¥'Zeo'e (0ovep'L) 00'€8E 09°£18°L NINGY "ONIaTINg
(aL°0b5'g) 00°100'G 9L’ 1#58'01 (z6°8%9) 00°299'L Z6'S1EC NIWNAY: 30V 1434/ IvdId FONVITddY
¥Z'BLE'E 00°1S0'9 9/ 1EL'E 631811 00°L10'T LI'SES NIWAY :ISNIAdXT WHOIND
00°0 00°000°E 00°000'E 000 00°000'} 00°000°L NIWAY :$334 LIANY/ONILNAOIDY
¥1'869F 00°8r9'SL 98°616'01 SLBLY'L 00°6+9'G G8'62T'F NIWAY:SNOISSINNOD INJDV THAVHL
00°00% 00°00E 000 00°001 00'001 000 NINAY 13AVHL
00'es 00°G/ 00°0 006z 00'G2 000 NINQY INOILYINA3 aNY DNINIVYL
81068') 00'Sr2'3T z9'vee'ez Z0'0g9 00°SL¥'S 86'72L'3 NIWAY GNOHJTTIL
68'690'F 00°0GE°L LL'0sz'e 90'/90°'2 00°05¥'2 $6'Z8¢ NIWAY SDNILYHILO - 8311ddNS
{LLoba'2) 00°Zer'L L1890V (L5'zZL0'L) 00'¥i¥ 159811 NINGQY 321440 - $31Nddns
{£9°96£2) 00°005'22 L9°958'%T (or'eie'e) 0000G'L 0L2.8'6 NIWAY :1S3ND - $3NddNS
{66268} 00°089°L 66°L00°CL (s6'60£'T) 00°0S0'S GG'6GE'S NIWAY "DNINYITD - SANddNS
{65°9c¥'1) 00°0LE 65°9V9'L (8L'LBLEL) 00°0L 8L'L9zEL NINAY “X¥L 3SN ANV S3TvS
00'921 00921 00°0 00'er 00'2¥ 000 NIWAY FONYNILNIVA ANV SHIVdaY
00'sL 00'GL 000 00'Ge 00'ST 000 NINGY DONILINYS3Y
{oo'sz1) 000 00'GLL (0o'gLt) 000 o0sLL NINQAY 334 TYNOISSII0Hd
00°0SL 00°05Z 000 00°052 00°05¢ 000 ONILNIMA
00°£59 00259 00'0 00'6L2 00612 000 NIWAY:NIVLEILNT B TIAVHL HIANMO
ZroLL'e 00°S58°'9 86°8EL 00'G82°C 00°S82'T 00°0 NIWAY INOILYHLSININGY HINMO
(e9°609'L) 000SL'y £9°66L°S (zrosi‘L) 0070821 ZPo00'c NINGY :SYD
{£2°856'9) 00°00F ¥ L1 8EEEY (z9'60£°9) 000061 Z9'602'61 NHAGY ((ALIDIHLD3TT) Y3MOd
L8'osb'y 00°S0L'F 61912 L6°L6L 00°158 £0'es NIWQAY ‘JDViS0Od
TN A 86766661 Lr'6L1°2E LOFE0'F 99°999'0 S9ZL9'E NINAY (N3N
00°00E 00°00% 00°0 00001 00700} 000 NINAY :SIXVL ANV SISNIDN
00°00¥°L 00'006'E 00°005°Z 99°99¥ 00°00¢'t peees NINGY :533d T¥D3A1
££709'1 000981 L9L8T 00028 00028 00°0 NINQAY :SNOILLYIINNWWOD TYNYALNI
9E e’y 00'GZL'S #9°00L 00'605°} 00°609'L 000 NIWQAY :ISNIdX3 ALFYLIdSOH
[6'960'F 0096y £O'6¥8 00°ZI9'L 00°2LY'L 00°0 NINQY :NOILYLHOdSNYHL 153NS
£1°86¥'Z 86°068'G GRZBE'E L5581 99°€96'L SLE8LLL NIWNAY :SNOILY a4 33AC1dW3
81'GE9 00'¥56 z98lE 00'8LE 00'8LE 000 NIWAY :SNOILJIY2Sans ANy $3Na
00°G¥S°L 00'67L'L 00502 00°€8% 00°€8S 000 NINAY :SNOILYTIH H3aWoLsSND
29°/81 00'1EZ 8CEV o0LL 00 LL 000 S1HOJdaY Lid3yD
{00°309) {00"050'1) (oo zir) (oo ost) (0005} 000 AHIAODAH 180D
00'005 00000k 00°00S 00005 00005 00'0 NINQV:SNOLLYNOQ /SNCILNFIHINOGD
T6'68L°)L 00'9L8'2 30°98% 26°60E 00°26L 80°98F NIWQY : $311ddNS HALNdNOD
LEFY'E 00°00S'¥ £2°650'L 8L9rLL 00°00S°L Z9°esE NIWQAY {LHOddNS HALNdINOD
6t LL 00507 LGE69 £8'¢ 00'GEe PN ov.d NIWAY :NOISIAT1AL 31avD
eV LIOT 000822 16882 SZ'Z0¥ 00005 SLL6 NINGY SSIWNGD AUy HIA0DSIA
9£'65F'61 $ 00000'SZ $ ¥ZOVS'S $ SOLLF'Y 00'0059 [6Z80°C NIWAY :SSININOD VSIAQYYIUILSVIN
{panunuo)) SASNIIXT DNILYHAO
[qUBUEA 126png QLA aleq 01 Jesp aoueueA 186png Q14 8)e(] 01 polnd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(05%) "ONI NOLLVIOOSSY TYAHILNI S3LINS TYAQH IHL

220Z/1£/¢ papud spolad g ay| Jo4
Juawelels ewoou| 19Bpng sA [emoy peuiquod)



19 :uobBoT Jasn

220Z/6L/8 ©ed /D

¢ ebed WV9S:LL0L 2202/6L/G @1eq uny
£EBL0EE (00'sLZ'sEL) (r9seL'gLL) £1'660'6 (00°029'6) (eg'0/5'0F} $334 LADW 1310H
000 (00'1L5°1¥E) (00° 18" L¥E) 000 (00°288'cL1L} (00'288'ELL) NIWAY :S334 INFWIDYNYIN A3xXId
9/°(SE (ooves't) (Fz'901'L) 00°'80% (00°808) 000 AIN3H
00°006 (000086} 000 00°00¢ (00°00¢) 000 SHAIOD -INTH
LLgee (00'66£°¢S) (6Z°0L1°€S) 15601 (oo'ces'LL) (et'szg'LL) DHNIATINS/ANYT DISVE - INIH
000 (00'681°852) {(00°68L 85¢) 00°0 (00°£90'99) (00'£90'98) YOI STIAHISTY 3944
(82°092'9L} 00°0 {(8/°002'0}) 000 00'0 000 NIAQY FSNIdXT HvIA HOlud
00°000'62 (00°000°52) 00'0 00°000°S {00 000°5) 00°0 YOISH OL aayyI4SNVYHL S334 VOI
(r1-g82) (00'+06°215) (r1-ze62La) (re'vL) (00'896'0LL) (peess'0Ll) NIWAY :$334 VOO
00°0S¥ (00-05¥) 000 00'061 (00°051) 00°0 NINAY :SISSOT HNSNI QIHNSNINN
{9L'6¢€) (00'085'c) (92°516'G) (Z6'LLE) (00°098'L) (z6°'1.26'1) NINGY :FONVHNSNI ALHId0OHd
I6T (oo-052) (€0 L¥s) 66°0 (00'052) {L0'6¥2) NINAY :TONVHNSNI H3FAD
99°09¢ (oo'ovz'e) (ve'68°2) zz'0elL (00°080°L) {8£°656) AHYINIH - IONVHNENSNI ALITIEYIT
{68'946) (00’0459} {68°9¥5'L) {e9-gze) (0co'061'2) {£9°515'2) HAHLO - IONVHNSNI ALTIgvIi
00°0 (00°'L16°L81) (0o LLe'281) 000 (00'6£9°29) {00°6£9'29) NINGY :SIXVL ALHIdOH
000 (00 25L'6Lp) (00°LGL'61) 00'0 (00'6L6'6EL) (00°6L6'6E1) NHNAY :3SNIdX3 1930 avd
asuadxg pue awody| 1BYyiI0
(z18vs'664) ZO'966'CSH'S 06" LPF P9 {cz'gee' 18l) 7£'618'902 LL'165'sT :suopesadQ woly swoo] 18N
[89L7'091 96'6Z1'086 60°CLL'618 (5{E6'ES ZE'C60'FEE §2'651'092 :sosuadxg [ejoL
91 191'6L 96°£61."GZE 08°960'0t 0T60V'L ZE'96Y LOL ZL'£80°001 :S3ASNIdXT DNILVHILO (=101
(8t°216) 000 /LIS (8661} 000 86'61 NINGY : LHOHS/HIAO HSVD
00°095 00'6ZL'8E 00°695'£L2 00052 00°GLE'S 00°6ZL'6 ISNIdXT DNIHYL
007009 00°009 000 00002 00002 000 NINQY :SHIVLIY NOISIATTEL
(22 019) 00°00€ zL°948 (9e-geg) 00°00L 9g'8EY NINGY :SHIVdaH INOHJdI1FL
(OL'oFL 1) 000 oLobL'L 000 000 00'0 NIWAY TTYAOINIY MONS
1£'681'9 00"99%' 1L £9°08T'S SLLYS'Z 00'2TSE #8082 | NIWAY :SLOVHLINOD JOIAYES
ELIVE'S 0070052 L8TSTY (8e6¥l) 000052 8E°6¥Z'E NIWAY DNIGWNT
L6'ZES'L 00°100'S 60°89E'E 6L8GL°L 00°£99'L 187806 NIWGY “ONILYHOO3d ANV DNILNIVd
00'¥Z9 0029 00°0 00802 00°802 000 NIWAY (INTWAINDI TVIINVHIAN
(gz'9¢) 00182 ST L8T'L (687099} 00 LL¥ 68 £/0°L NINGY :S9T1N9 LH2IN
6P 0071521 80908 (¥s'L8) 00°LL¥ ¥5°86¥ NINGY - LNTFAJINDI AHANNY]
FAVR 7 ] 00'666'6 86'V/5'L PG P60'E 00'EEE'S 9¥'8ET NHNGOY (LINIWAINDT OVAH
00'LOL'S 00'1.00'S {(oo'ooL) 00°Z19'L 00°£99°'L 00°08 NIWAVY :3HNLNGNA
00°LOO'S 00°L00'S 00'0 00° 299" 00°£99°L 000 NIWAY :SONIHIAOD HOOTd
90'8k 00'GLE #6'02¢ (€2 L¥1) 00'sZ1L STTLT NINGY (INTWdINDT 21410313
{04 ¥bE) 00°0 0L PFE 000 0070 0070 NINGY :S3IHIdvHA ANV SNIVLHND
(L7229 $ 0056 $ 10259°L $ (o8'BES) 00'SZE 08'¥98 NINAY :AHLNIdHYD
(penupuo)) S3ASNIdX3 DNILYHIO
SIUBLEA ebpng alLA 8i1eq 01.Jea} Souelep wipng dlid alk(] 0} poled
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(05%) "ONI NOLLVIOOSSY TYAHILNI STLINS TYAOH HL

C20Z/1£/€ papu3 spolad € 9] 1o
USRS awoou| 18bpng sA |eny paulquwo)



1o uobBoq Jesn Z20e6LIS |ed 1o
¥ ebed WVOS:LL:0L Z202/61/5 @1eq uny
(92'0£9'094) $ Z0°0£9'005'¢ $ 0/'BGB'EEL'T ¢ (£1'z6e'991) ¢ (99°'/95°S¥Y) $ (¢8'6G6'L19} $ :(ss07) awoou| 18N
(92'0£9'094) $ 20'0£9'005°¢ $ 9L°6S6'CEL'T $ (L1Z6E'981) & (99'/95°GHP) $ (£8'656°119) $ xe] awoou] sio5ed sbulkies
99'L18'TS $ (00°99¢'¢G6°L) $ (FL'88F'0Z6'L) $ 909eR'FL $ (00'£8£'289) ¢ (#6065°/£9) $ PUE SWO3Y| JBUIQ (1oL
[oueuep 1©Bbpng Q1A ajeq 6) 1es ) aouelen 196png aid )] 0] polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(0S%) "ONI NOLLYIDOSSY TYAHALNI STLINS “TVAOY IHL

220Z/1£/€ papu3 spouad € eyl Joj
Juswalels swoau| 1a6png SA [enjoy paujquo)



12 :uoboT Jasn ZZ0Z/6L/S @ea /D
L efed WVSE:ZL:0L ZZ0Z/6L/S =1eq uny
Y LI0'C 000522 15882 GZ'Z0F 00°00% GL'L6 NINAY-SINWOD QuYD HIACOSIA
9/ 65761 00°000'SZ YT 0SS £0LI'Y 00°005'9 {6'280°2 NIWAY:WNOD YSIAAYYIHILSYIN
66°/89'¢ 00'000'9 L02IET (£672¢8) 00°00¢g't (6°LE8°L NIWNAY ‘SNOISSININOD X3V
zZo'Les 00°ser' L 86°560°L oLt 00°GLF 99'¥9¢ NIQAY :STDUVHD MNVE
SASNIAXI DNILVHILO
50'669'L) 00°28E'LE G6'Z89°61 L9'066'S 000LL'EL BE6LLD :SIASNIJXT A3.LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
(cz'zso'tl) 000 G2'250'L (gz'zso'L) 000 GZ'ZS0'L NINGY (NS - D071V 3d1d
(6£'901) 000 647901 (6£:901) 000 64901 NIWAY ¥L1N4 - 20TV 3H1d
(Le'err'e) 00°0 [Xog 4 (Leery'e) 000 LESHF'T NIWAY w214 - 20TV 3H1d
¥L L6¥ 00888 9z'068 ZT¥az 00°90€ 8Ly NINAY FONYHNSNI JWOD M
0008621 00°0£6°CL 000 000LE'Y 000lE'Y 000 NINAY:H0gY1 LOVHINOD
(eg'c¥) 00°ZF8’L £8'G80°C rANAY 00719 ZL'195°L NINCGY SFONYHNSNI IIA0TdNE
(oe'86) 00°8E 0£"9¢E 1 zz ol ooEl 8LT NINQY V1nd
(96°'122) 00°855 96°S8/ F0L91 00251 96'¥Z NINGY [INS
(69'1.9¢) 00°85b'1 69'618'L LLShP 00°208 6285 NIWAY ¥2Id
P 5088 00°899'61 96'298'0L 68°FE'S 00ELL'S LLgerL NINAY :STDYM ANY SAIUYTVS
SASNIAIXTI A31V13H ANY TIOHAVd
sasuadxgy
(66796°'656) 86'SZLPEF'D 66001 PLF'S (08591 '582) 9921605 08'o¥L'S0E youd sso1n
(66'796°656) 86'GZ1'PEV'D 66°091'PLY'S (08'591'6£2) S9Z16°00S 98°'9v.'G08 :anUaADY [e10].
8Y8/E 26'66F oF'8/8 (cz'o1g) 99991 (zoehL) JWOONI SNOANYTTIISIN
{G6'v05°S) 00°001'62 G0'S6S'CE (gz'866'c) 00°005'El ZLL0S'6 IWOONI T34 DNDIHY
{(8z'050°41) 00°00¥%'8% (AN KA (05°£56'L) 00°00¥'GL a1 NINAY:IWODNI 334 311
66'084'82 00°00F'L16'L 66°9E1'0¥6'I 000 00°0 00'0 NITHOINTE - IWOONI I3 FONYNIALNIVA
{00'000°5£€) 00°000'SLE 000 (00"000'521) 00°000'62Z1L 000 QIOSNN - IWOONI T34 IONYNILNIVIN
{82°957 ‘9gs) 00°8E8°60L'S ZLL80'E8LE (6Z'sLv'es) 00°02.'252 LLFPT'6LL HANMO - INODNI 334 JONYNILNIVIN
(€6 LLL) 007008 L0881 99°S 007001 98'G01 NINAV:IAHISTY -TJWNOON] LSTHILNI
(00'58L°F} 00°000'LL 00'SI8'ZL (00020'€) 06°005'L 00'0EF' ¥ JWOON! HIHLO
{00"0¢6) 00°052'8 007028 00°SE'L 000522 00'665°¢ INNIATY HNIdATNISNOH
{00°008) 00°00¢ 0070 (00" 001} 00001 000 NINAY:INNIAIH MOHS ON
{og"L82'cE) 00°ZL¥'G6 0668100 (05'08#'3) 00°9FF'¥e 05'996°5¢ LNIDV 13AVHL - STIVS WOOH
(L0180 1) 00 LBL'ECL £6°6¢2'001 (goresg'ol) 00°¥98'6¥ Z60ES'EE HAWSTTOHM - STVS WooH
Z8rie's 00°982'95 Z8°005'19 (8L'6Lt'2) 00°S2¥'ET Z8'Sh6'0Z A1V /1 - STTVS NOOH
o0 LSy oo'LLg'Le 00'896'6Z 00°00€'2 00°00E°L 00°009'6 ONLLIMHY - STTVS WOOY
(tz'18z'al) $ 00SrL'Ob ¢ £L19¥'vC $ 0FL8eC 00'L¥L'6 0t'825°LL IHNSITT - SFYS WO
aNuUaA3Yy
aoueLEA 1©ebpng QLA ajeq ol leap soueleA 1ebpng ald aeq o) povad
TYNIDIHG TYNIDIHO
(0S#) “DNI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TYAOYH JHL
NOILVHLSININGY

2202¢/1 £/ papud spolad g 8yl Jo]
JuawWale]s awoeou] 196png sA [endy 1daq



19 :uobo 1asn

€2ozieL/s =eq /o

¢ :afed WVRE:ZL:0l Z20Z/6L/S s1eq uny
00°0 (00'681'85¢2) (00'681°852) 000 {00°£90"08) (00'£90'93) NINAY YOI S3AYASTH 3844
{82°092'g1) 000 (8092'9L) 00°0 000 0070 NINGY :ISNIdX3 8vIA HOd
00°000'62 (00"000'c2) 000 00°000'S {00 000"S) 000 VOISH OL Q34HIISNYHL §334 YOI
r1'82) (00'v06'Z1 5} (ri-zes'zLa) (vepL) {00°896'0L1) (re'286'0L1) NIWAY-NINAY :$334 YO
00°05¥ (o0 0Gh) 000 00051 {00 051) 000 NINAY:SOT 'HNSNI AIHNSNINA
{as°ceg) (00°085'S) {92°518°) (z6LLL) (0o'098't) (Z6'LL6°}) NIWAY:IONVHNSNI ALH3404d
16T (00'05L) (€0 L¥L) 660 {00"052) (L0'6¥2) NINQY-IONVHNSNI HIGAD
99°09¢ (00°0vg'e) (re6/8°C) Al orA] (co080°L) (82°656) AUV - IONYHNSNI ALNIEYIT
(68°9/6) (00'05'9) {(63°9ba's) (eg'gze) (00°061'2) (eo5Lge) HIHLO - IONVHNSNI ALITIEYI
000 (00°216°£81} (00°216°281) 000 {00°'689'20} (00'6£9'29) NINAY :SAXVL ALHIJOHL
000 (00 262'61%) (00°LSL'6L) Q00 (00's16'6EL) (00'616'6€EL) NINAQV :3SN3IdX3 1990 avd
asuadxg pue awoau| J8Yi0
(gv'zeg'vo6) 86'086'FL2'9 95'8G8'0LE'S (69'171'cET) 99'869'68% L6'948'95T ‘suoneladQ wol SWodL| 19N
L[STPE'ES 00'Gr1'6G1 £'208c0!L LLPPO'E 00¥Le LS 69°691'6Y :sasuadxd |g10]
IS EVY'LE 00'€9/°'12Z1L gr6LL b8 (05'9¥6'c) 00°#05'8E 05" 0SF' e :SISNAdXT DNILYHACO [e10L
(8 £1S) 000 8FLLG (86°61) 0070 8661 NINAY - LTHOHS/HIAQ HSVD
00°095 00'G21'ST 00°595°L2 00°0SZ 00°GLE'S AN NIWAY:ISNIdXT DNIMHYL
00°0SY 00'05¥ 00°0 00°0S1 00051 00'0 NINAY :SLOVHINOD ADIAH3S
00'0 00°000° 00°000°E 000 00°000°L 0070001 NINAY:334 LIANY/ONILNNODDY
¥1'869'% 00°8F9'GE 98'6¥6°01 SL6LFL 00°699'S 58'622'Y NINGY:-SSINNOD LNIDY TIAVHL
00051 00051 000 0008 00°05 000 NIWNQV:TIAVHL
00°GL 00°ss 000 00°'SZ 00's2 000 NINQY:LYONAT ANY ONINIVHL
SLGHE'L 00°'002'82 Z8¥GE'DE ZOGLY 00°00%'6 86°73L'8 NIWOY:NIWAY :INOHJ3 1AL
(6g'9sr' L) ogoLe 65°0F9'| (8L161'ct) 0070z 8L L9g'El NINAY "XV1 38N ANY ST1YS
00'GL 00°e/ 0070 00'SZ 0052 00'0 NINAY “SNILINYD3Y
(ooseE) 000 00°GLL (00'sLy) 000 IXTA NINAY:V :$334 TYNOISSIH0ud
L8'80E 00'625 8L9IZ L6121 00°GLL £0'CG NIWAY-NINGY :T3DV1S0d
00°00¢ 00°00E 000 00°001L 007001 00'0 NINAY :SIXVL ANV SISNIDIN
00°00F'L 00°006'€ 00°005'2 99'99% 00°00€'L PEEER NINAY:NIWAY 5334 Tvoa1
00'SZE 00'SLE 000 00'52L 00'S2L 00'0 NINGY :SNOILY13d JIACTHNT
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00°001L 00°001 000 NINAY:0lLdIHOSENS aNy $3Nd
00°26Z'L 007005'L 00°€0Z 00°00S 00°00S 00'0 NINAQY:SNOILY 134 HIWOLSNO
{00°309) (00"050° L} (1WA {00°05#) (00'0St) 000 NIWAY:AHIAODTY 1S0D
00°005 00°000'L 00°00G 00°008 00°00§ 000 NINGY: LYNOQ /SNOILNFIYMINOD
LEFHS'E 00009'c £2°650'L 85°0p8 00°00Z°} Z9'€se NIWAV:AY :1H0ddNS YALNdWNOD
87 LL $ 00°S0L $ 1669 $ €8¢ $ ooeee FAN R $ NINGY INOISIAT13L 379¥D
(panupuog) SISNIIXT DNILVHILO
90UBLEA 18bpng QLA aje(] 0} 1B\ aouelep wbpng Ald 21eg 01 potlad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO

(0S¥) “ONI NOLLYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TYAOH JHL

NOLLVHLSININGY

¢c(2/1LE/E papug spolad g 8y | 104
WsWAe]S awoou| 196png sA [emoy 1dag



12 :uofioq Jasn

€20zZ/8L/s =@1ea /o

¢ afieg WYRE:ZL:0L Z20Z/61/5 :a1eq uny
(2e'200°cL8) % BEBEOVIEY $ 99'9¢0'1SF'S $ (£9°€60°618) $ (pS088°191) ¢ (£6'€£6'08E) S :(sso7) awoou| 1aN
{ze200'cL8) 86'8E0°VEE' Y 99'950°LSF'E (co'c60'612) (ve 088 191L) (£6°216'08€) e ewaou| elojeqg sbulnieg
01029°LE {00'zv6'086°)) (06°12E616'L) 90'320'F1 {(00'6L5°159) (¥6-085'££9) pue awosu| J2yi0 |ejo L

£L'6L06T (oosiz'sel) (1968121 L) L1°660'6 {00'0/9'6%) (eg0Lg'0p) NIWAY :S334 LNDW 13LO0H

000 (00°'1LL5°1¥8) 00' L£8°LYE) ooo (0o LsseLl) (oor£s8'sl1) NINAY:334 INIWIDVNYIN a3XId

L£828 $ (00°66L°ES) % (6Z'0LP'CS) $ /5601 $ (oogee'Ll) g (grezs'Ll) 3 NIWAY:DNIQHND/ANYT DISYa-1IN3Y

aouBlLeA wipng Al A sleq] o1 lea A aouenep 186png dld ajeq o} pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

{05%) “ONI NOLLYIDOSSY TVAHILNI SALINS TYAOY 3HL

NOILLVHLISININGY
2202Z/1£/€ papud spollad € 3y Jo4
wawales swoou| yabpng sA enjoy 1deq



1D :uofic sasn ZZ0Z/BLIS B1ea 1D
| @beg WVZY-ZL:0lL Z20Z/61/S 8leq uny
09'186°L)L $ (00zL0'9g) $ {o¥orL'ye) $ 1€Z0L'Y $ (00712 $ (69'120'g) $ ¥(ss07) ewoou| 18N
0912611 {00zL0'08) {ovovL've) LEZ0L'Y (oo'veL'zh) (69°1£0'8) *xe | awoou| alojag sBujwe3
94°£5¢ {ooves‘t) (vzagL') 00°'80% (00°80%) 000 pue 3WOJU| JSYLD |e10L
9/°LSE (oo'vzs'L) {vzraol'y) 00808 {00°g0s} 000 TFIODINTY
asuatxg pue swodu| JaY1D
PRELE 1L (00"8¥5'#E) (9L v/6'C0) LE'FBS'E {00929t 1) (697 L£0'8) :suofjelad woig awody| 18N
PEELG LL 00°8¥S P 9l'¥L6'22 LEPES'E 00°9Z9°LL 69°1£0'8 :sasuedx3 [B101
6P SLL'E 00°006°S LS ¥RL’L 00°00E°L 00'00€°L 000 :SASNIAXT ONILYHIO [B10L
687689 0oteL'z LL'gEY' L 00'80L 00804 000 T102 :S1OVHINOD AJAHTS
00°£S 00°£8 00°0 0061 0061 0070 TI0DONILYHIdO - $37ddNS
00°¢s1 00°¢SL 00'0 001§ 00°LS 0070 T102: 391440 $311ddNs
008, 008/ 000 009z 0092 0070 TIOD:NINGY :FDVLSOd
057652 00°98F nszee 00°Z91 0029l 000 TIODILYIINNININGS TYNHILNI
2 69¥ 00°0FS 7504 00081 00°081 000 1102 :SNOILY13H FFAQTdINT
2o°L81 00'LET log ) 0oL 00°LL 000 T102:81H0d3d LIGAHD
00'L£2 00'1L€Z 000 o0LL 00°LL 000 1109 S3TddNS HILNAWOD
SISNAJIXT DNILYHILO
SE'8SY'6 00°8+9°0€ S9°68L°1Z LEVEZ'T 00'92E0L 69°LE0'8 1SISNIdXT AILVITH ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
{82'v9) 00°696 82°CL0'L (06°9) 00'Lze 06°CEE 1100 :FINVHNSNI dINOD M
18609 00'¢89°L 61L°LLO"L 0S'ZL 00°195 05°88F 71102 :JONVHNSNI IFA0 TN
or'g 00'€6 0998 648 00'LE \2'ee 100 :WLNnd
98°8tZ 00°€E8 PL¥8S 0c'L8 00°18¢ 05661 TI02 NS
GL'Z8Y 00°Cr8'L GZ'65E') £1'551 00°L29 £8°59% 1102 'vold
189LL'S $ ooszese $ 6LIG0'LL § 62'E86°) 00°60S'8 LL'LEG'S $ TI02 :SFOVM ANV STIHY VS
SIASNIIX3A A3 LV13H GNV TI0HAYd
sasuadxg
SOUBUBA wbpng Q1A 8)eq o} Jes )\ Joueen 126png AQld a1eq 01 polad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
(0St) "ONI NOLLVIDOSSY TVAHTLNI S31INS TYAOQYH JHL
SNOLLDITIOD

220zZ/1.£/¢ Papu3 spoled € /Yyl 1o4
Juswajels swoou| 1abpng sA [enjoy dag



|0 :uobBouasn Ze0e/6l/s @ea o
| abeg WV9P:ZL:0L Z202/61/S @eq uny
(e6°£9L°t) $ (86°90£°10€) $ (06'FL1'CLE) $ 90'L/6'8 $ (99L9¥'801) ¢ {09°06%'66) g :(s507) swoou| 18N
(ze'f9L'L}) (86'90.°208) (06°FL¥'GLE) 90°'LL68 (99 1L9%'301) (09°061°66) e swoou| alojag sbuuieg
(261941} (86'90.°£08) (06°FL¥'GLE) 90°'LL68 (997 19¥'301) (09°061°685) :suonesadO Wwolg swodu| 19N
(es°£8L°L) 86'90L'£0€ 06' 7LV GLE 90°'L£6'8 99'1L.9¥'80L 09°067'66 :sasuadx3 |elo]
80°GZZ'S 86'168°£9 06°999'29 64°819°G 99°0EL'Ee L8 LIS LL *SISNIIXE DNILVHILO (1oL
00'0 00'er9e 00°EF9'2 00°0 00°188 00°188 DISH :SLOVHLNOD ADNIAYIS
£5°LSL L 00°66¥°Z LY LVE') ¥R'GS1 00°€E8 91219 dMSH :ASNIdXT WHOLINN
6£°258 00°005°1 L9 L¥9 00°005 00°00S 00'0 DISHDNLLYHALO - $311ddNS
(sz'810'}) 00°00€ 9Z'8LE'L (co'ees) 00001 GY'ELY dMSH: 301440 S3FNAdNS
(£996¢'2) 00°005°22 £9°968'+%2 (Jirddara] 00°006°L 0£2L8'8 JdMSH:LS3IND - S3ddNS
{Lo'654°1) 00'062Z°S 19°600'2 ZL'38 000522 87191 dASHONINYID - §311ddNS
{e7'6L1T) 86'666°61 W6L1'eE LOPE0'Y 99°999'9 G9'ZI9'C dMSHININGY ‘NINIT
00'05F 00°'05F 000 00°051 000s1 00'0 DISHILLYDINNWINOD TYNHILNI
{9g'2g) 00005t 9£'ZeG') (evesl) 00°005 £reL9 JMSH :SNOILY13H 33JA0TAINT
00'0s¥ 00°0s¥ 00°0 00'0S1 00051 00'0 AMSH:: SAMNddNS YALNdWNOD
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00'001 007001 000 DISH:AY :1H0ddNS HALNAWOD
612986 000080 LS ZEL'E 00°005°E 00°008°S 00'0 dMSH:NIWGAY ‘SAILINTFAY
SASNIdXE DNILVHILO
(00'e66'2L) 00°G18'65T 00°'808'252 farasins 00°L8E's8 €L'8/6'18 :SASNIAAXT ALV IS ANY TIOUAVd [E10),
{(91'£5°2) 00'596°8 91’86V L1 61866 00°002'S 18109 dMSH FINVEHNSNI JNOD M
{£5'298'9) 00°0 £6'298'8 {c8°0bs'c) 000 £8°0FG'E DISH HOHYT AHYHOdWIAL
LLG8l 00" #6511 £8'80Z°L1 {158 00°'86L'C LG'908°E BISH FINVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
{vz'8s5) 00°LLE ¥2'656 {(90°88) 00°GEL a0'eLl DISH v1nd
(LyovL) 00°E¥9’S LT E8E'D ¥i7'65¥ 00VLOE 95 Pes'L DISH NS
{soze) 00°SZL Pl 90° L8 YL £8'629°L 00°952'S LLOE9E dMSH :vold
{12 1¥E) $ 00 LLL'86L $ 1.7250'661 % LZ9sT'y $ 00°826'0L $ 6£1/9'99 $ AMSH :STDYM ANV STIHYTVS
SIASNIAX3 Q3Lv13d ONV TIOHAVd
sasuadxgy
aouelen 1°6png Q1A ale( o} leap aouepep 126png Ald aieq o1 polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0St) "DNI NOLLYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS IVAOY 3HL
BNIdIIHISNOH

€20¢/1LE/E papud spolad € 8y Jod
Juswajels swoosu| 1abpng sa lenmoy 1dag



220z2/61/S =1eq /O

|0 :uoboiasn
| abeg WYILSZL:0L 2202/61/5 :@1eq uny
{og'602'L) $ (00°965'£8) ¢ (08'908'38) ¢ (1gzie') $ (00°692'21) ¢ (19780'%L) $ :(ss07) ewwoou| 18N
(08's602'L) (00°965'£8) (08'508°8¢) (toese') (00'g9L'z1) (19 780'FL) e swodl| alojag sBuiuieq
{(02'602'}) {00-965°£8) {08'508°8¢) (rozre') {(o0'soL'zL) (192801} :suopesad( woly awodu] 18N
{(08'602'1) 0096528 08'508°8¢ (rgzre’L) 00°59/ 2L LY LE0'TL isasuadxy (101
(£9015'2) 00°LLOY £g/Ls (9£°562°2) 006951 9L%53'S 'SIASNIAIXI DNILYHIALO [BloL
26t 00°1SZ°L 80°908 (ve19) AR ¥5°86¥ AHANT (LNIWAINDT AHANNYT
£6Z61 00°9/5 £0°€8E GO¥E 00°Z61 S6/S1 AHANT :ISNIdXT WHOLINN
(ge965'¢) 00'00¥C 8E°266°C {£Z'865°7) 007008 1T86LE AHANTENINYT 1D - $31NddNS
00°05% 00'05Y 000 00°0S1L 00061 000 AHANT :SNOILLY T3 A0 TN
SASNIAXT ONILYHILO
£L°00€'t 00'6L6°ZE LT BLO'LE B0'E20'L 00°90Z°LL 162810l :SASNIdXE d3LV13H ANV TIOHAYd IEloL
(g1'212) 00°022'} 9LZEY') 8161 009LY ZT'9ce AHANT :FONVHNSNI dAOD M
96'68¢ 00zre't ¥0Zsr' L LLZZL 00'vL9 69'L6¥ AHANT :FONVHNSNI A0 TN
GLve) oo'Ls GLSZL (o) 00'8lL 9€'2e AHANT Y1nd
{05g9) 00'894 05'1E8 LL'Lo 00'z8e 68°002 AHANT NS
ar'ol 00P00'2 ¥SEE6'L 88°ELT 00°¢89 11'69F AHANT WD
ZL06L'L $ o0ven'sz $ 8EErg'se $ 957055 00°€LZ'6 $ vb'zoge $ AHANT :SIDVM ANV STV IVE
SIASNIdXT dALVIIH ANV TIOHAYd
sasuadxg
aoueleA wbpng Q1A 212 01 1BaA SOUBLIEA 126png ald 81eq o1 pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S#) "DONI NOLLYIDOSSY TYAHALNI S3LINS TYAQYH JHL
AHANNVY

2¢02/1E/E papuz spoled g syl Jod
JusWAelS awoou] 1eBpng sa |emoy 1deq



12 :uoBoasn ZZ0ZI6LAS P1ed 1D
| ebeq WvaS-ZL'0L ZZ0Z/6L/s ®eq uny
£6'695°CL $ (00vzL'ee) $ (Lovsi'oe) $ L6586 $ (00'81L'LL) $ (8z'3g8'L) $ {(ssa7) awoou| 18N
£6°'6595°CL (00 vzL'ee) (£0vs1'08) ZL'658'6 {oo'812'LL}) (gz'g58'L) xei awoau| aiopag sbuuses
£6'695°€) (o0'vzL'ee) (L0'¥S1'02) ZL'658'6 {oo'sLLLL) (8z'8g8'L) ‘suonesadQ wol] awodu| 18N
£6°695'C1 00'+ZL'SE L0502 716686 CO8LL L 8Z'858') :sesuadx3 [BjoL
AR 00'1.98 66°CFE 00°£8Z 00°L82 000 :SASNIIXT DNILYHIJO [eoL
00°Sk ooy 000 00's1 00°S1 0070 FHYIININAY ANOHJT 1L
00'cF 00'S 000 0061 00°GL 000 JHYOOONILYHALO - S311ddNS
00°S¥ 00’y 00'0 00'Gl 00°S1 0070 FHYID: 301440 SAMNAINS
{£1'52) 00°0 JAN 14 00'0 000 000 IHYODILYDINANWNGOD TYNYILNI
00°L2 00°L2 000 00’6 00'6 000 IHYOD 'SNOILYTIY AIA0TdNT
81'SEE ilg 2t z88le 00°8LE oosLe 0070 JHVOOI0ILIHOSANS ANY $3aNdA
00°S¥ 00'Gy 000 00'G1 0051 000 IV SAMdANS HALNdNOD
SISNIAdXT ONILYHILO
26250l 00°€98°2¢ 8001861 TLELG6 00 LEF'LL 8T RGS'L :SISNIdXT 3LV 134 ANV TIOHAVd [E10)
(gL9) 00'€SZ SL'652 SL 0L 0088 5Z'LL JHYDD TONVHNSNI dWNOD M
LGBLYOL 00°0FL'vE £r0ZeFL 00°809°8 00°809'¢ 000 THYOOHOGYT LOVHINOD
£T86T 00 ¥ES LLGIT 8679 00'8LL zZocli IHVYOD :FONVHNSNI JTA0 T4
vee 0062 99°¢¢ 98¢ 00'6 NS IHVOO W1Nd
99'v9 008l ¥Ees1 ¥8°62 009l 91'oF JHvI0 NS
ve'szl 00'Z8k 99°95¢ 1209 0o'gotL BL'L0L JHYDOD WO
£6'88L'C $ 00'LLY'S $ Loger'y $ B0°G6L 00'P0E'Z Z6'80S'1 $ IYYOD STDVYM ANY SIIHVTVYS
SASNIJXT a31v13H ONY TIOHAYd
sasuadxg
[ouBlep wipng glLA 21e(] Ol leaA BoUBLEA whbpng gld 3)e(] 0] pousd
TYNIDIHO YNIDIHO
{0S¥) "ONI NOLLVIDOSSY TVAHILNI S3LINS TVAOH JHL
JHvD HINOLSND

Z20Z/1£/€ papu3 spoliad € 8y Jod
awelelg swoou| jJabipng sA enjoy 1daQ



19 :uolio]sasn Z20Z/6LIG e 1D
L :efed WVES:ZL:0L Z20Z/6L/G " uny
04'590'62 $ {86'62¥'cZl) $ (82°09¢'¥6) $ 0LE6F0L $ (ag'8c2°2y) $ (96vkL'LE) $ :(s507) swadu[ 18N
0£°690'62 (86'sg'ccL) (82°09¢'v6) 0L°€6¥'0L (99'82Z°ZY) (96¥FL'LE) :xe] awoou| aJojag sBujue]
00006 (00-006) 000 00'008 (00-00¢) 000 puE BWOoOL| JSUI0 [E10L
00°006 {00°006) 00°0 00°00€ (00°00%) 000 INOHISHIIHOD -1IN3H
asusdxg pue awoou| Jaylo
0459182 {86'gzg'zel) (82°09¢ "6} 0L'€61'0L (99°8€6'LY) {96'vpL'LE) ‘suopeisdQ woid Swodu) 19N
0L°691'82 86°625'2Z1 82°09E'¥6 0£°E6L'0L 99'886° 1P 96" 1E :sasuadx3 jejoL
85°6£E°S 86°SZE'0L CP 86y 85°GH8'L 99v.L9'E 80°'628°L :SASNIJXT DNILYHILO [B1oL
(61 '9vc) 00°948 61222’} 00262 00262 000 LNOYHS :3SNAdXT WHOLINN
69'0L0° ooere's 1e2LLL 00'80°1 00°€80°E 000 INOHADNILYHIMO - s3ANddNS
{£e¥pa) 00'¥Z9 i£'881'L (e0zas) 00°'802 20044 INOYH4: 321440 SAN4dNS
00°9Z1 00'9zL 000 00’2y 00Ty 000 LINOHIVYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVd3IY
00°0SL 00°0SZ 000 00052 00°052 000 INOH "DNILNIEd
00°00€ 00700 000 00°00€ 00008 000 LINOHAILYIINNNWOD TYNHALNI
0S$90°L 86'666'| 81'GE6 89°¢6 99°999 86°2LG INOH4 SNOILY13Y JIAQTdNT
00'6v2 00’62 000 00'e8 008 000 LINOHA:SNOILY 1Y HANWOLSND
Z6'E90°L 00°0S5°1 80°98F Z6'E9 00055 80°98F INOHS: S3MNddNS HALNAWOD
007009 00009 000 00°002 00°002 0070 LNOHL:QV :LHOddNS HILNdWOD
SISNIdXT DNILVHILO
51°928'2¢ 00'20ZTHL G8'G/E'68 ZL'8PE'8 00"¥92'8€ §8°416'62 1SISNIdX3 3LV 1= GNY TIOHAVd [eloL
(LovLl) 00'9ZL P L9OVeY 858Ly 00°60%'1 ZY'066 LNOHH :FINVHNSNI JNOD M
99°808'C 00'FL0°L $EGOC' Y 86°806 00'858'2 Z0'Btr'L LNOYL :IDONVHNSNI IFA0 NG
(zoo1) 00'ELL 79'681 (38'9) 00'65 8849 LINOY4 :v1nd
L9LPLL 00265 £L'SSY'L £2°562 00°/88 LL7165 INCHA NS
9Z'6LE'S 00LLLD vLLBE'E LL'EE6 00'51E°T 68°18¢'L 1INOH4 :vDId
S8 /Z9'St $ 00°85+'16 % G /Z8'SL $ OL'66L'S 00'9£Z' 1€ 06'95F'SZ $ INOHA :STDVYM aNY STIHYIVS
SASNIdX3 GILV13H ANV TTI0HAVd
sasuadx3
aJuBLEA 1ebpng g1 A B81eq 0} JESA [oueLEA 1e6png ald 31 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0G%) “ONI NOLLVIODOSSY TVYAHALNI S3LINS TVAOH IHL
SIJIAHIS LNOYH

¢20Z/1 /€ Papul spoldad € ay] Jo4
Juawale]s awoou] 196png sA jenpy 1dag



2coe/61is e1eq /1D

19 :uobo Jasny
| :ebeg WVE0:EL:01 Z202/61/5 1818 uny
GLFOT'0F $ (0068 LY) $ (5Z'889') 00°ZILZEL $ (oozrz'sl) $ 000 :(ss07) swosu| 19N
SL P00 (00'¢68° L) {gz'889°t} 00°Z1Z'cL (oo'ezrz'el) 000 iXe] 8woau| alojeg sbulwes
SLY0Z'0F (00°€68°LY) (5z'889'L) 00'ZieEL (oozIz’el) 000 ‘suopesadQ wou awoou| 18N
S£Tp0Z'0p 00°€68° LY GZ'889'L 002IeEl 00ZLZ'EL 000 :sasuathg g0l
GL 76661 00°€89°1LE GZ'889°L 00'GLE"D 00°GL£'9 00°0 :SASNAdXT DNILYHILO [0l
00°£59 00°£59 00°0 00612 00612 00°0 HNMOHILNG 8 1FAVHL HIANMO
ZraLL'e 00'6S8'9 85'8EL 00'682°2 00°68Z'C 00°0 HNAMO:NOILYH LSINIWAY HINMO
00°001'F 00°00L ¥ 0070 00°059 00°059 0070 HNAOININGY J3DV1S0d
9 ¥y 00°6ZLS ¥9°00L 006091 00609 000 HNMO:ISNIdXI ALNY.LIISOH
£6°960'F 00°9¥6'y £0'6¥8 002LG'L 00Z19°L 00°0 HNMONOILY LHOLSNYHL 1S3AND
SISNAdXT DNILYHILO
0001202 00°0LZ0Z 000 00°2£8°9 00°L£8'0 000 :SISNIHXA A3 LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [BloL
0082 00'828 000 00°081 00081 000 HNMO :ZONVHNSNI dWOD M
00°00£'9 000089 0070 000012 0000L'Z 00°0 HNMOHOEYT LOVHINOD
00°GoF 00°S9¥ 0070 00'sS1 00°5S51 000 HNAMO "TINYHNSNI JFA0TdINE
00’z 00'¢Z 000 008 00’8 00'0 HNMO V1Nd
00'Zee 00'28E 0070 00€LL 00°gLL 000 HNMO NS
00998 00098 000 00°562 00°G62 00°0 HNMO vIId
00°969°L1 $ 00969'LL $ 000 00°986'E $ 00986'C $ 000 HNMO SADYM ANY STIEYIVS
SIASNINA a3LV1IH ANV TI0HAYd
sasuadxgy
SouelleA 1906png 1A 8l 01183 A BIUBUBA 1bpng ald aje(] o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNISIHO
(0S¥} "ONI NOILVYIDOSSY TVAHILNI S$3LINS TVAOH 3HL
SIDIALTS HINMO

Z202/1£/€ papul spouad € 8] 1o
JuawWale)s swoou| 18bpng sA [enoy 1deq



19 :uoboT Jasn

2c0z/61/s =1.ea /O

1 ebed WY90:EL:0L ZZ0Z/6L/S @1EQ UNY
0Z'980'L€ 00" L¥¥'¥02 08'¥SE'eL1 8BS G6E'S 00°800'69 FASRAR R %Y :sasuadx3 |10l
69'¥8E°LT 00°8¥5'6S LE'EOL'PE £1°682'9 0091581 L8082 :SASNIJXT DNILYHIdO IB1oL
00°009 007009 000 00002 00002 00'0 LNIVIN:SHIVATH NOISIAT 1AL

(22948} 00°00¢ TL'9LR (og'8¢E) 00001 98 8T INIVIALY :SHIVdTd INCHJITAL
(oLopL'D) 000 oLoFL'L 000 00°0 000 LNIYW:NINGY S TVAOWNIH MONS
8’ 6+0°'S 00'6¥2'9 Z5661L 91°¢89'| 00°€80°2 ¥8'66€ INIYW :SLOVHLINOD JADIAYITS
SLLPEE 00005’ i18zse'y (8e'6¥s) 00°005°2 8e'6¥2'E LNIVI:NIAQY “2NIgWNd
L6'2E9'L 00°L00'S 60°89¢€'¢ 6L85L°L 00°L99°L 18805 LINIVIA:LYHOD3A ANY DNILNIVd
00'¥29 00'¥29 00°0 00802 00°802 00'0 LNV INIWAINDT “IWOINYHOIN
(gz'gg) 00'152°L STL8T'L (6g°099) 00 LLY 68°LLO"L ANIYINENIAQY :SFTN9 LHODI
ZO'ver's 00'666'6 86 LG L #5'¥60'C 00°€ES'e 9y'8¢e LINIVI - LNIWJINDT OVAH
00'LOL'S 00°LOD'S {ooraol) 00°£19'L 00°£99°L 0008 INIYWNINGY -THNLINGND
00’ L00'S 00°L00'S 000 00°£99'1 00°£99'L 000 INIYWNQY SONIHIA0D 90014
90'8F 00°6LE 76°92¢ ezl 00'SZL £TTUT LNIYW: LNTFWdIND3A 1¥2IdL0313
(0L ) 00°0 0L tFE 00'0 000 00°0 LNIVIA: R IdYHAa ANV SNIYLIEND
(LL7L19) 00'G46 £4°259°L {0g'6¢9) 00°G2g 02'798 LNIYI SAHLNIdHYD
(2¥'c29'2) 00666 Zreee's {09 ver'L) 00°gEe 09°L1L8'L LNIYW:NINAY “ONIaTING
(9£°0¥5'G) 00°100'S 9L 1L¥S'0L (z6'819) 00°£99'L Z6GLET INIVN:dIH/H VAT JONVITddY
[6026'L 00001 €0'BLL 00°00L 00700 00°0 LNIYIN :ZSNAdXT WHOLINN
00°0S) 00°051 00'0 00°0S 00°05 00°0 INIYWTAAYEL
L§'8c0'L 00°66F'Z 6L00F' | 90'06¥ 00°¢E8 ¥6°28¢ INIYWDNILYHAO - §311ddNS
(g¥182'L) 00°00¢ ot 1L8S'L oLLL 0000l 06°Z8 AINIYIN: 321440 SANddNS
0029 00'429 00°0 00802 00°80Z 000 LNIVIWILYDINNWINOD TYNHILNI
LSl 00°666 6t S8 {v2-861) 00'€Eg FL1es LINIVIN :SNOILY13H 33A0TdINT
SASNIAJXT DNILVHILO
LS LOL'S 00°c68'8v | 6t 1616} SZOLL'E 00°Z6%'08 SLLBE LY :83SNIE QALY ANV TIOHAVd [e10],
9epGl 00°088°1} #9568 1L Griv) 00°058'S GL°L68'C INIVIA :S1143N3g YaH10
(ze09z't) 008LY'Y Zepes's 8E°GLE 00°EL8°L 2948T INIVIN TIONVEHNSNI dINOD M
00°000'2} 00°000°Z} 00'0 00°'000'F 00"000' 000 INIYW:HOLYT LOVHINOD
00sL8'L 00°869°~ 00°688°S 9092, 00'995'Z ¥6'688°1 LINIYI :FONYHASNI 33A01dW3
(Lveee) 00'¥61 L9116 (99°£1) 0099 9928 INIYA 'W1nd
(ev'108) 00°006° eF L0FS 65°8ET 00°066 LV ISL INIVIN GINS
(£9'6€€E) 00°€85°L 19226, 1£°828 00'€8S'Z 69°¥SL'L LNIVIN 9214
(96'5£8'L) $ 00brbE'TOL $ 96'6L1'F0L $ T2°990°€ 00'798'PE $ 8ZI6LIE LNIYI :S3DYM ANY SAVIVS
SASNIAX3 QIALV12Y ANV TIOHAYd
sasuadxg
BOUBLEA 1©Bipng QLA BB 01 .lea) aoueleA 1©e6png ald 2] 01 pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(0G¥) “ONI NOILVIDOSSY TYAHALNI S3ALINS TVAQYH JHL
FONVNILINIVIA ALH3d0OHd

Z20¢/1Le/€ papu3 spoliad € 8yl o
Wawaleg swoduy| 19bpng sa |enjoy 1ded



€20z/61/s =@1eq /o

12 :uoboTlasn
Z :abegq WVYS0:EL:0L ¢Z0Z/6)L/S -ejeq uny
02'980'L€ $ (00°L¥H'10R) § (pgvseELl) $ 8E'GBE'SI & (00'800°69) $ (z9°219'c9) $ :(ss507) awoou| 18N
0Z°980°LE $ (00 1¥¥'v0CT) $ (og'pse'eLh) $ 8cS6E'SL ¢ (00°30069) $ (29z19'eg) $ e ] awoou| al0jeq sbujwer
02°980'1€ $ (00" L¥¥'10T) $ (og'pse'esl) $ B8EL'GeL'SL $ (00°800°69) $ (29'219'cq) $ :suopeledp woi4 swoau| JaN
SOUBLEA 1©ebpng Q1A a1e( 01 JEdA aaueLen wbpng ald ajeq o] poiiad
TYNIDIHO TYNIHO

(0S¥%) "ONI NOILLYIDOSSY TYAHILNI S3LINS TVAOYH THL

FONVNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd
2e0e/1.e/€ papud spold € 8y, Jod
juswelels swodu| 19Bpng sa |enioy 1deq



1D :uoboTJasn

2eoe/els =ed /o

| :abeg WYO0L:EL:0l 2202/61/S ‘e1eq uny
(oF'8¥soL) % (00'085'gE) $ (ov'860°6%) $ (#0°090'8) $ (00°06L'FL) $ (Fo'0l2'2D) :(sso) awosu| BN
(or'g¥s'oL) (00°055'8€) (o¥'860°6%) {r0090'8) {00051 F1) (voarg'ee) g awoou| s.0peg sbuluieg
(ov'8¥s'0L) (00"055°8€) (0¥ '860°6%) {#0°090'8) (ool L) {(v0'012°22) :suoneladg wol4 swoedu| 18N
(or'gpaoL) 00°055'8¢ 0v'860'6¥ {70°'000'8) 00051 'F1L yO0LE'ET :sasuadx3 el
(or'8rs'oL) 00°0S5'8E 0v'860'6¥ {#0°'090'8) 00°05 ) 'FL PO0LEEE :SISNAdXT DNILYHILO [210],
(€9600'1) 00°0SL'y €9'66L°S (z¥osL't) 00°06Z°L Zrooo'e TLNNINGY 'SR
(£1°8¢6'8} $ 00°00F'vE $ L1°8EL'sh $ (29'60£'9) & 00°006°CH $ 2960261 TLA(ALIDIE LTI H3IMOd
SIASNIAdXE DNILYHILO
sasuadxg
soUBMBA 1ebpng dlA aje 0} Jes aoueleA 1ebpng ald aje( o] poliad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(0S¥) "ONI NOILYIDOSSY TVAHIENI SALINS TVAOH IHL
S3aLLALLN

220¢/1£/¢ Papu] spoliad € 8yl Jod
Juswelels swoou| 3e6png sa [emoy 1deq



Oli)

Royal Suites IOA
Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis
2021 vs 2022
May 09 thru May 15, 2022

Mtce Fees Billed 2021 2022
11/01/2020 6,059,850.03 0.00
12/31/2020 | 1,928514.65 | 0.00
11/01/2021 0.00 6,057,226.08
12/31/2021 000  1,859,122.30 |

01/01 - 01/31/2021 5,778.54 0.00
01/01 - 01/31/2022 0.00 1,664.50
02/01 - 02/06/2021 3,512.75 0.00
02/01 - 02/06/2022 _ 000 1,023.60
02/07 - 02/13/2021 862.00 0.00
02/07 - 02/13/2022 0.00 0.00
02/14 - 02/20/2021 0.00 0.00
02/14 - 02/20/2022 0.00 0.00
02/21 - 02/28/2021 715.50 0.00
02/21- 02/28/2022 0.00 2,316.94
03/01 - 03/06/2021 1,339.88 0.00
03/01 - 03/06/2022 0.00 0.00
03/07 - 03/13/2021 1,870,30 0.00
03/07 - 03/13/2022 0.00 2,491.00
03/14 - 03/20/2021 : 0.00 0.00
03/14 - 03/20/2022 : 0.00 726.20
03/21-03/27/2021 1,008.50 0.00
03/21 - 03/27/2022 0.00 1,141.20
03/28 - 03/31/2021 1,073.25 0.00
03/28 - 03/31/2022 _ ' 000 . 0.00
04/01 - 04/03/2021 0.00 0.00
04/01 - 04/03/2022 0.00 0.00
04/04 / 04/10/2021 o o B 2,572.40 0.00
04/04 / 04/10/2022 - Q00 363.10
04/11 - 04/17/2021 0.00 0.00
04/11 - 04/17/2022 0.00 0.00
04/18 - 04/24/2021 1,008.50 0.00
04/18 - 04/24/2022 0.00 1,023.60
04/25 - 04/30/2021 0.00 0.00
04/25 - 04/30/2022 0.00 3,388.97
05/01 - 05/01/2021 0.00 0.00
05/01 - 05/01/2022 0.00 0.00
05/02 - 05/08/2021 1,356.05 0.00
05/02 - 05/08/2022 0.00 8,576.14
05/09 - 05/15/2021 0.00 0.00
05/09 - 05/15/2022 0.00 2,399.94
Total Mtce Fees Billed $8,009,962.35 $8,041,463.92

Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees $5,520,178.16 $5,232,095.05

Collections as a %

of Mtce Fees Billed 68.92% 65.06% -3.85%
Last Weeks Collections $13,842.40 $30,479.15
MTD Collections $39,719.48 $45,532.24

60 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 608-347-3524, ext. 4573 + Fax: 600-348-3570



Royal Suites 10A

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

May 09 thru May 15, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected
Through 12/31/21

Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

$8,023,976.11

5,615,748.68

$2,408,227.43

01/01 thru 01/02/22 $0.00
01/03 thru 01/09/22 $99.15
01/10 thru 01/16/22 $2,965.83
01/17 thru 01/23/22 $2,020.14
01/24thtu01/30/22 - $3,021.28
01/31 thru 02/06/22 $3,076.64

| 109/13/22 1 7$1,000.78
02/14 thru 02/20/2022 $1,823.45 |
02/21thru 02/27/2022: " % fron
2/28 thru 2/23/2022 szez 64

0 03/06/2022 | $39.46
03/07 thru 03/13/2022 sz 612.89
03/14 thru 03/20/2022 163.28
03/21 thru 03/27/2022 $1,871.68
Gsthososzn o samaass
04/04 thru 04/10/2022 $1,373.25
04/11thru04/17/2022 7 © - $904.21°
04/18 thru 04/24/2022 $5,252.69
04/25 thru05/01/2022° .. '$3,101.48
05/02 thru 05/08/2022 $3,255.71
05/09 thru 05/15/2022 $3,251.86
Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $43,104.05
2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022

as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 1.79%
% of Total Billing Collected 70.52%

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570

© (1))



- RSIOA RESERVE STANDING

O 7,)

as of 03/31/22
Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,017,694
Balance TD Bank Reserve 2,263,150
Total Funds on hand 3,280,844
Funds approved not completed:

Renovations not completed (2021) (654,123)
Total (654,123)
Balance after completion of approved projects 2,626,722
Transfers In:

2022 Contribution to Rooms Reserve to be made 1,032,750
Total Transfers In 1,032,750
Transfers Out: :

Due to Operating (2021 Interest) (469)

Due to Operating (2022 Interest) (391)
Total Transfers Out (861)
Potential Balance end of 2022 $3,658,6811

80 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone:; 609-347-3524, ext. 8573 « Fax; 609-348-3570

5192022 11:37 AM




Atlantic Palace

Project Code
21-007

21-012

Page 1

Royai Suites Interval Association
Interval Rooms

Reserve Account

as of 3/31/2022

60 North Maine Ave
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Open Renovation Projects

Description
Bathtub Re-Finishing

21-22 Fall Room Renovations

Amt. Approved
By Board

$60,000.00

$1,450,000.00

Page 1

Expenses
313112022

$49,396.66

$806,480.84

51 9/2022@11 l)

Left to be billed

$10,6803.34

$643,519.16

$654,122.50

RSIOA Reserve Fund Standings @ 04 2021 .xls




lL-t¥-8FL - LGELSO - /69
INTVA ISOTAVYW
* IIINVYYND YNYE LON « ADNIQY INFWNEIAQD TvHIaT4 ANV AG dFHNSNT LON
« 1SOdIT MNVE ¥V LON = TIMNSNI 310 LON ‘SLONAOY FINVHNSNI ONV SINIWLSIANI
au|[Uo/WI0D-As|uBjsuUBBICLL MMM 19UIUQ JUROJDY INO), SS90y
92££-698-008 ‘(9ap & sheq £ ‘Ae e sInol Z) Jejua) aolalag Juall)

CT8L-10¥80@ CN ALID DILINVILY
ATvVMadvoa £0s51

INOAI D § 3111vE 1ICvd

W “IMNSNIAVD C ‘VHIAI® 1 0/D

J0SSVY SHINMO TVAMILNI S3ILINS TVAOH

WMOrNAAE #

2€/4-G0G-2€/ XBd 9660-9.9-008 "m:o:.n_ WV 100Z6-v¥E-geL reuoydaja)
£G/80 N "H3AIM SWOL

JAY H3JOOH L€+
yaueig Inoj
OIS Jaquusyy 077 Aswieg ypus Aejuels uelioy

Zriv-50G CEL
Wwoo-As|ue)sueblowBuuA|{ atne]
Juapisald @3/ Jolueg
uuf]4 aunen

JOSIAPY |EI2UBUL] JNOA

ANOdI 2 ® J1L1LvE Irvd
W ISNIYD © "YH3AIN T 0/
00SSY SHINMO TYAHILNI S3LINS TYACY

J50U3Uf POIISaY Sepnauy
HOd INJWALYLS

ZL'ETLLLO'LS {(zz/1e/e 10 58) LINNODOY ¥NOA 40 INTVA TYLOL

2202 ‘1E-1 UdIei pouad sy Jod _ INJWILVYLS LN3ITI

Aajue]s uebliop



L€0E/S0 pasiAsy

‘sfiuipel Jpals asaly) Bujjaidisjul ul asuesisse

10 UojleWIoj| JSUKIng pasu noA | Sh JoejU0D ases|d souelopad

1o ssejuelenf o suopejuesaldal Jou ale pue sepiaoid au jo suolndo
Uy} uesaidal sBunel Ipaio iy "S211LN0SS UIBLISD JO) UMOUs 2q Aeuwl
$100d ' PIEPUR)S pUE 82pJag s10]saau| sApoopy wioly Bunel Jips.o syl
§,l00d @ plepuels pue aolales si0)seau| sApoojy wey sBuney upaig
‘Aldde |m smels N9 e ‘Junosoe ALosiApe ue §1 10

wieuodwion AIoSIApE UB SUIBIUOD JURDISE INOA 1| “auoje Buijes syl woyy
£]USILOD S} JaJul J0U pue Jodsl yoleasal aIus U} peal pjnoys noA
pUB smalA sisAleue au) Bulwesuod uoeuloul ajeidwoo 210w UIBIUOD
syodal yoieasay “Uodal yoleasal sapiacid yoleasal sy} o) Jajel

10 auluo/wos fejuejsuebiow mmm o] ob ‘(sujuowl asou) Jo) JuaWslels
& paAla0al Jou sael NoA § JUSLLIB]E]S 181} Jnof 10) JuawslEls Jaquissag]
J0 aunp Jusoal Jsow Jnof uo sBuney yoleasay sy 29s 'wiajsAs Buijes
slepiaold Uoleasal Loes JNoce UoNeLLOL| slow Jo4 "asueulioLlad

10 ssajuelenf 1o suolejussasdal Jou pue suojido siapiaold

yosessal sy} aue shugel yoseessy ‘ou) ejsbuiuioly Jo 977 00 9
Aajuess uebiop] wol sBunes yaiessal aaey ABW sajunoas Amnba swog
smeyg sishjeuy

Jofieueyy susunsau] feqolo pue suoRluysg sbuney yaeassy Ainbg
1sanbal uspim uodn paysiuiny g |Im uopoesuel) Aueg

LJIM UORD3ULICD Ul SN AQ PaAIaal ag 0} JO PaAjadal UOIJEJSLINLLD) Jaylo
Aue Jo JunoLE pue 224Nas U} pue sjuauaq ssay) Buipiebal sjeleq
"Mo} Japio o Juatuifed ajninsuss jeu) spiatiaq desoe ABW saje||yje
Ano Jo/pue apy "uoiioesuel) e 0) Alled JaLo aty) jo aweu syl pue
UOTIOBSHE]) B JO 81U1] PUE S1EP aU) YsILINY [[IM am ‘Isanbal uapim uodny
SUOIJIpUCY puk sajeq uopoesuel]

‘Bao-odis mmm

¥siA Jo 00€8-1 2£-202-| 18 DdIS 198jUD ‘a1nyoolq Dd|S Alojeueidxe
ue Suipnou) ‘ad|s Inege uonewilok) Uiejqo o) ‘uoiosioid ndis Ag
PaiaA02 94 Jou ABW SN U3Im pley Jou sjasse pue 9dis Ag peioalosd 1ou
ale uoljeniong 1ayJell 6} enp $ass07 'Blo-odis mmm e Jo 1senbal todn
a|qe|ieae 81 ainyoolq Alojeuedxe Uy (Usea 10} SWIED J0) 000'0SZS
Buipnoul) 000°00S$ o1 dn s1BLISND S]] 1O SaNNYas sjoatold Yalym
‘{0dIS) uonelodioy UoINa}0Id J0ISBALI} SANLINDIS JO JeguIaLL & ale Spm
uoRajo.d 9dIS

~1eaddeal uay pue “Jeaddesip |jIm J0]09 8y ‘yYjLIEMm 0]

pasodyxa usyp, obed Alona 1o yoeq ay1 Uo Jul sAlysuass-lesy W pajuud
‘sifueloal Ajunoas an|q anbjun g 1 sup “AJoUsYINE s} pienbaes

0] sjuaLlald AJLIN0SS Pappadiue |EJeASS SeIMEs) JUSLUSIE)S SIUL
sainseay funoag
*8]0]|jucopuesysus)onposdpainioniiswes As|uelsuebiotu mam

01 0f pue sunug Asjueg ueblop o} ul

Bo| “Ajjelauab sjusiussAl| paINlonNS O Pajeal Jsalajul Jo SJHUCD pue
S)s1 8L uo uonewLojul 1o "Alobejes Jey) Jo) spasu Uolieoo||e 1asse
ojjopiod Ajsnes jou Aew siogelal)) pue seadde Aau) asym Alofales
19npoud JusLLAlElS BY] LM JUSISISUTD JSLUEL B U] uuoLad Jou

A2l ,'AUl TONAS 5SE|D 1988y, SE aul] s|ieyeq uonduasag uolysod eu
uo paliuapi sl pue saofslen 1onpold juswelels snolea Ul Jeedde
AW UDiym 'SJusUSSAU| pasmonl)s 1esse BulAsapun Aue o} einsodxe
|E10] I8y} puE A1Unoas paje|l oL Buiumo Jo ysu uolenusouos

ay] JapISUOD PINOLS SI0JSaAU| "SYsU [eloads 0) joelgns aq Aew

pue sjonpoid xajdwog ale (s]onpoid painionils) SIUSLLISSAU| paInongsg
SUCIJBIaPISUOD PUB SYSIY SIUSWISSAU] paInjonig

-Ajunoes Jenoiped e

1o} dofansp ||1m o S}siXe JoxJewl Aleplodas e Jey] 10 Inooo s uoijone
[NISSS00NS B JEY} 80URINSSE OU 8¢ Ueo aiay] (9|gejieas jou) wiN Agq
paleoipul ale SaljUnoeg aley UoRony asely Jo) (s)eand ay) “alojasey L
“Aupinbi pajiw| Jo ou ] aleU} $811UNST B)EY UCHONY UlBMUSD Jo4
Sa1JUNS9G 9JEY UORONY Jhoqy uonewwoju] Juspodu

"1sanbal 1noA 1€ uoljaadsul

1ok 1oy 9|qe|jeas s1 | uoneinfisy Aq paninbal sk JUNOOOY LUNPUEBIOWSH
|eioadg ey} Jo piodal juauelulad ay| "Wwa)sAg 9A19SaY [BIapad Ayl jo
$J0UiBA0S) [0 pleoq oY) Ag panss| | uonenbay Jo G 0gg uohdag Jspun
noA 10} palejulewy Junodoy wWnpuelowsjy [e1oeds pue Junooay uibiep
1NoA 10 JuBLIAJE]S PaUIqIO? B S| SiL “Juncasy uibiepy e saey noA
JUNCOOY WnpuUEIowaly [e1oads BuipieBal uoewION)

“UD[IELLLIOIL] BJOL J0) S8)EY 15a.a)U} 32I|2 pue Juswaalbe uibiep

B LjJIM JUNO20E INOA 10998 "aui|uo/woo-Asjueisuebiow mmm Je Junoooe
Aajuels ueblopy anoA oju Boj ‘uoljetwiojul 8.l jseisjul Jo4 “Ljuowl
JuSLWS)E)s Aload JO 95010 aU) 1e pue sebueyo sjel 1selejul o|qeo||dde
ay) sl Yoee UONE|NIED Mau B HEJS PUE 80UE|E] 1IGOP INOA O} JSalo)u)
panIsoe ay) PPE A "UIUoLL SU) 10} SUOIIEIND|ED JS8lalU| PanIooe

Allep auy} Jo wns ay) s) eb1eyo Jseiaiul pus-Yluow 8y "pus-ujuow e
2oueleq Jgap ok 0} pappe S| pue yuow ey} noybnosyy Alep seniaoe
Jservqu uibiep “(shep) pgg Aq apiip {2) pue ‘soueleq Hgap pales
18U ssauisng Jo 8s0j0 Ajlep 8y} Aq ajed Jsarsjul uiflew s|geoljdde ey
Aldiynw (1) :smojjoy se sueo| uibiew uo sableyo jsesejul 8)EINOJED S
sefieys jsaiagu) uibiep

"uonisod ay) majeq pajeaipul

aq [[m [eiogeioo se pabipaid saieys Jo Jaguunu ayy ‘saleys ajqibie

sey Ajunoss e )| sjunooce uibiews anoA u) saipunoas ajgifiie eyl jo enjea
ay} uo paseq s| mouog Aew NoA Junowe ay) -ueo| ujbieww Buipuejsino
fue Joj |elae|oo S sjunoooe JnoA Ul sjesse Buibpeld Joy ebueyoxe

u sn oty Asuow mouloq Aew noA ‘sabejiaud uiBiew eaey noA y
(sjuncooe Juawaiyss Ulguss

0} 8|qefieAs Jou)iawoysng wbiey & aJe nod J1 uonewLIoju| Juepodw)

‘uoljenyis |BoueUl. Jo soARDalqo

JUBLLISBAU] Jnok 1 aBueys [eualew Aue Jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

"1sanbaz nof e Apdwosd noA o} a|qe|ieAe apew aq ||IM UORELLIOLI
ons pue noA o} paysiung Aisnojaaid sUOOESUEL] Yons JO SUOIIBULIU0D
Ul papnjoul Usaq skl suopoesuel) suondo Jo oINS Byl

0] pajejal safileys Jauyjo pue sUOISSIWILIOD 0} Joadsal Ulim UolIeULIOU|
suondp pejsil

‘1senbaJ uspum 1nok uodn

nof o) pajiewl aq |jIm Adoo e 1o ‘seo1o sy e uoljoadsul [euosiad JnoA
10} ejge|leAe §) uopeziuebio sy Jo Juatig)els |eloueul v ([oujuo usAlf
aney nod woym o) Aed pryi aLos jo J[EYSq UO JO J0ABE N0 UJ JJo-108
10 1B Jo usl| E Jo 851} a1e '"a°1) PUBLISP UO SJall0jsna o} sjqeded

2l spun] 859y Jey) papiaoid ‘81ay SJUNCO2E JALLIo]SND o) palued
seoue|eq Jpeso say Buisudiwoo spuny ssn Aew am ‘[g-g9G 1 0FES

H49 2 1] 535 s jo s8|n1 uofioalold JSWOISND 8wy Jspurn)

Sjuaiiale]s [elouEUL] pUR sSouEleg Mpal) 8a1d Jo Ajiqeleay

"awl ] weyses wd-weg Aeplid-AEpUoi ‘FEGY-082

{008) 11es Aew jjeyaq J1au3 uo Bunjoe asouy Jo 510)S8AL Jojuas
-auIjdiaH J01SaAU| JOIUSS B JBJ0 aMm ‘SN )M e1esiUNIWOD o) Aem
JUS|USAUOD B SJUSID Jo1SaAUl Joluas sAajuelg ueblopy spiaoid o} 33P0 |
auljdjaH Jojsaau] Joluag

‘952¢-122

{998g) 12 Jswiedeq suoney 1UaNs) no 1oEI00 ‘sjulejdwos Jo
SLIBIUDD 104 "PaISA0D SI9)suB) ay) Jo uoniduosap e Buipniour ‘siajsuen
pun} 21UoNo8|e SNosUCLs 0} 19adsal ypm saiyjiqisucdsal pue spybu
1noA BuipieBal sejn. |esds Jog UOREJUSWINDIOP JUNOOE INoK 895 “IouR
pajoadsns e 10 Anbul usljlMm B BAIB08 SM §S9|UN J0aLI0 paWwSap

aqg ||im Juswalels Inoj (WdIS) 10 Uon99]0ld JOJSaAU| SanLnoes

2y} Jepun sjybu Buipnjour ‘spybl InoA Jesjosd Jeynng o Bugum

Ul pau|juos-al 8q pInoys Juatusie]s siy} u| Asuedalosip Jo Aoeinooeuy
Aue Buipiefal SUOHEDIUNWILLND (B0 JUN0IE JNOA UEJUIEW NOA 2I3Um
291JJ0 3 Jo Jabeuey youeig aiyy BujjoeIuod AQ Joua U1 apEW oM
aAstjaq Jo pue)sIopun jou op noA ey} selue Buiplebal swisouco Aue
ssalppe Ajsjelpawiiy) pue ‘Apdwold Juslusie]s JnoA msiaal o] ains ag
salinbuj pue siou3

"9z££-698 (008) e JBlua)

30Inlag 1Uual|g 8y} Jo ‘afied Jaaod JuaLusles Bu) LD UOIEWLION| 10BIU0D
alj} Buisn Ag sn o3 pagoanp aq Aew Juncaoe Jnof Buipielial suolsanDd
isuolisany

"9Z£6-608-008 (1B0 10 auljuo/wiod Aajuelsuebiow mmm

0] Uo Bo) nod usym sjuatunsog] Junoooy Bunoajes Ag sjqejese

03|2 218 53Jns0j0s)a pepuedxy ayl “(syjuow ssou] Jof JusLusIEs

e peA|soal 10U BABL NOA JI JUSWSIE]S 1811 JNOA JO) WIBLULE]S Jaqwiada]]
puE sunp Juadal jsow Mok o) paysele ale saInsojas|q papuedyy
(shiuswalels pesopua ay) o s|geoijdde a1e saunsopasi Bulmoliel syl

g Jo Z abeg

220Z '1E- 1 yosew pousd ay o _ INIWNIALVLS LNIITD

fajurig uebiop



-sesodind xe; 4o Lropeinbal 1o} SjuaLUNSLU} JO LIGHEIIJISSE(T
ayy wol} selip ABW pUe LGEPUSWILLICIS! B S)NYISUCD J0U 0D SUOIJEOIHSSEID asat]] "SaauUBieq SV
pue J4ag/yses pejnes pajosfard pue ‘siseq ajep epel} e o sbuipjoy sjussaidal uoiesofe 1esse siyj

Ysed

“anjeA Joxiepy Jo Burpiodar
aty Aejap pIico yotym ‘UBIPOISAI BY] JoU ale sM aJayM SUoRISod 1o SarNULY Ui SUCIIZESUR apnfoxe
Aews ) “pojordap sapep oy} 0] jJusnbasqns apetu anfea Ja)IEY 0] SUCJ0a.LI00 Jostjal JoU S80p Heyd Siijt

[AA 4 120z
HYIW 834 N¥l 330 AON 100 43S BNV INF NAM AVIN ddY YvIN

(HiF2
008

006

000°L

spuesnoyl ()

0oLl
00z'L

‘BhiBA JONIEI JO SUILIOW USEHIIY] JUedsl JSOU Y} sAejdsip Lieys mojag ai]

JNLL H3A0 ANTVA 13XV

g Jo ¢ afed

Aa)ue]s uebio

‘JUaWaJE)S Siy} 0 uorIoes BUIPUOdsaLI0? Bl} 0] J9jal UOHBULIOIU] [PLOIIIPPE Jo4 "DdIS AQ Palsnod

aq jou fewl pue ‘Asapnos e sk nok o} papinosd aie yoiym ‘pray Ajfeusaixs sjesse sprifoul Aew sanfep
‘S2insojasiq papuedxd e85 "abeIsA00 OdIS 0] 8jqiBia ase (Saypy Butpnioul} senLInass pue

YSBY DS Ag Paianco Jou ale g eauemnsul a4 404 oiqibys ase spsodaq yueg pue Ajdde sapnt 5104

%00°00} ZVETL LD LS ANTYA TTYLOL
00001 ZL'eel'i10LS ysep
afeluaniad anep 1SHEN

(rsasepu) pansooe sapnjou) NOLLYOOTTY 13SSV

INTYA ONIGN3 TVL0L
anpep ul aBueyy

ZLETLLLO'LS ZL'EZTL'LL0LS
L0°881 98'S01
- - sigysuel] /sjiqaq/sppald 19N
— — siajsuel] Alunosss
— §)igeq
- sjpard

9Z'219°210°'LS INTVA ONINNIDAE TVLOL

(zz/Leme-ze/Le)
pouad sIyL

(seuajuy peruooe sepnioul) | NODJY YNOA 40 INTYA NI 3ONVHO

§0°5E€5°2L0°1L%
(zensme-zein)
1B, syl

220z '€} Wolely pollsd syl do4 | LNJINFLVLS LNIITO



'$aNS0125I papuedxg sy Ui (sso)Anes of sayay uoneedaid xe) 1oj pasn aq jou pinoys pue sasodind
JeuoireLLIoir J0o) papiacad si Spusunsnipe siseq o} enp abueyo Aetu yoiym ‘liewnuns (ssojjumes syi

- (SSOTVNIVO TV10L

(gzrie/e 1o se) (cziLerc-geiL) (gz/Lere-geine)
ajeq 0} uorjdaou) 1ea), sy} pazijeay poliad SiU| paz)iesy
pazijgasun
AUYWINNS (SSOT)/NIVD
r'ezs reZs sJNIN ‘dad ‘HSYD DNISOID
— — Koy yoayo/paed |e301
— — fnanoy paje[ay ysed [ejol
— — 130y pagelay augsaAu| [ejoL
£0°891 99°60} SUONNQUISIC] PUB SLUOIU|
(107g81) (gs's0l) saseloind
LV'6Ts r6zs SJWIN ‘dag ‘HSYD DNIN3JO
{zeneeze/) (zz/18/8-22/Lig)
fesp syl poliad syl

g jo p afeg

MO14 HSVO

fajue)s uebiop

‘JLNOO2E BYJ JO SHIBIS Sjgexe] ayj JoU pUe SaijLIaes

ButAiapun atjy 10 So1SHSIPEIBYD SY7 Uo PESEG AR SUOHEILISSEID awiooul Jdwioxe Xe] pue aiqexes

10°8818% 98'601% SNOLLNAINLSIA ONY JWOINI TVLOL
- — awoouj dwax3-xe|
10°881% 98'G01$ suonpnqUysig puy swosu|
10°881% 98°50L$ 1saI81U]
(zz/Lere-zzi i) {zz/1ere-ze/Le)
Jeaj syl poliad siyL

ZL'ETLLLO'LS

AGYINWNS NOILNGIY1SIA ANY JWOINI

9Z'L19'210°LS aNTvA V1oL

— (souejeq Buipuersino) ssipjiqen fejoL

CTL'ETL LI LS

9z LL9°LLOLS SJ288Y JEJOL

GO'E69'L10') 6.°796°210°L sisodeq awi] pue sbulaes
L¥'6Z% FRA:TAS SININ ‘dad ‘useD
{¢z/\E/E Jo sB) (ze/32/z Jo sB)
pousad iyl poliad 1987

(1ses03ur penuooe sepnjaul v) | JIHS JONYIVE

220z 'L-4 ey poled auriod | LNJWILYLS LN3ITD



T - ySe) ‘sseyn jessy

020 0068078 S9°269°210°1$ 00 -SONIAYS 03xuIJTd YNASW
Ay SO LUy 1S3 anep, uonduosaq
S1I1S043Q SONIAYS Asn

77 Aewieg

ypwis Aajuels uefifopy Jo SaBIIIIE PUB SISGUIBUT DI Yi0g ‘UoNBI0SSY [BusiBN YUBE ajenlid Aejue)s uebiopy jopue "N “jueg Asjueis veblopy je pjay ale sysodag sBuires jy soe) of 128fans ase Ljuots
uanB B WYLIM S elgeaiidde jo sssoXe Ul ale Jey] Siuneooe soda(] SBUIAES W SIBMBIDYNM A1SSa0XT “suoijisod pafjes Ajiny 1oy paferdsip aq AjUo jIim BALY pUe ‘JSalejuf pariody ‘slioad] [enuul pejewiisy
S11S0d3a JNIL ANV SONIAYS asn

‘JUSLISIBIS B} JO UOI}IaS

SNOLJWIGTY ONY STTYS PUB ‘SINFNLSTANIIY SONICIAIG 'STSYHOM BYE Ui 10 ILYT AG ALIMLOY MOTH HSYD ey Ul Jeadde jism sBuipjoy sysodaq aui pue SBUINES J0f AIIAIIOE [EMEIDYIIM Pue Jisodag
“ACB-01py MMM JISIA “SoUBINSU] DiC NOGe LORLLLIOIU alolt J0- "PaINSUl D4(S jou ale spsodag sy Jusjeannba Gsr ajqeaijdde of dn aaueinsut opg- 104 efqiBie ade sysodsq Aouaung ubisicd pue sBuines gsh

S11S0d3a FNIL ANV SONIAVS

Jequusill Dj(- PUB JUEQG [Busileu B yoes pue 577 Aeslweg ypus feptiers UBGIoW 10 SOIBIIIIE "UOITRID0SSY feUuoieN Yueq ojeatld Aajuels ueliopy sopue vy Sueg fejuels ueliopy Je pisy aie sysodaq yueg #

— Li6Z8 %00°0 SN ONY ‘408 HSYD
SILICOU} ULy 157 anef Joxen SOUIP|OH 4O
afieuaniag
ooe  — - wees 7 YN YNVE LYARd AZTINYLS NYOHOW
o Ay BWOdU| ULy 183 % PlalA ANy aneA JaNen uonduasaq

feg-4
‘suorsod pejnies Aling 4of paderdsip ag Ajuo [IiM GAdy pUR JSalalll Panioay ‘siioouf fenuuy pejetusg nof o} pejywisi uaipepinbi yons jo spesaodd alff ey pue sy Aue Je (s)souefeq puny
1oxeur Asuow Aue o seleys io (s)aauereq psodap yueq inof ajepinby o} sn jonusui o 1ybu sy} arey Noj, SISEQ SJER JUBLUBIES & Uo padeidsip AjjeisusB ame spund jaxiewy Asuoyy pue ‘weiboid ysodsd yueg ‘yses

SANNS LIMUVIN AANOIW ANV NVHD0¥d LISOdIA MNVE ‘HSYD

‘potiad [ENIN0B 8Yy} UHM SBIRI 2LK0ISIY J98iiel J0ou ABul U 8]l uodnon BUNBc) JUeLITo aLfi Uo Pesed Sejeuljse it pjalf Juaun pue awlcaul Jenuue JSa4o3u] ParUsIe ey} ‘seijLinoas sjey Buppeold so4

‘JsaJapu Juebuiption jfe jo liny W jusiufed pue poued Juensiel sy BuLing jewy el SUOIPUDD jeriioe pajioeds slunsse pue Sajew}se aie (SajoN stuoou) Juabunuioy o ssjoN jeruosy abuey “6'e) ainjes] swooul
JUsBUIILOS B ym asoy] iof pieif JUaLIND DUB SLLCOUI JENULE Sassiul Pansooe oy} ‘palerdsip usy -sepioBaieo jonpold jualuajers snotes ut seadde few ,‘Aup Janns Sseys Jassy, se sulf sifereq uonduasag
UOIISO 8L} UO PAIUSP ‘SIUBLUISSAL] paImonds “eoLid s)t uf ssBueys Josijal JoU $a0p Jf “uorsod aile auy Jo anjed Jaxiell Jualng ay] Ag atuoou] fenuue pajeuwrjsae jejoy oy Buipmp Aq pajeinajes st pue
JuatsaaL ue Aq pajeiouel alcaul Bl sjosjiad plelh aLIny ‘Sayeuilse Bl Uey) JayBiy 10 Jemol eq Ael pisif 1o atoat Jenpoy “ajep Aunjew yBnody) Afuo pajoajsal st SUIUOWE g L JXaU ouj UM sjep Ajunjew:
pauijap e aney Jey) sBUpioy 10] (P pue SajeLllse Yons s1e)sieno pinod yoiym sues jeydes so fediound jo winyai apnjour Aew (o ‘sexe) Buipjoytypm Sn-uou siqesiidde tof uoyanpai Aue sphjauf Jou ssop (g ‘siseq
xe3-aid B U0 PRJEINfED S (B S0l [enully pejellilis] “ejep Uiljim Ajeonaceydre pue ‘ajep Buipunisl-oid Jo funyeit Aq papios ale saljLmnoss awoou) paxld pafeidsip (ssojlamed pozifeasun sy} wWoy Jepip fewt
LUNJa JUBLUISOAL] [ENjoR INOJ JNelU S} Ul PaLIEIqO 8 DINOJ JBLY aNfeA oy Josjial Jou Ael (SSOT)/UIeD pazifealun, PUe BNfeA 18Uen, SIseq ojep epel} & Lo plos/paseyaund suonisod spoafel Uojoes stiyj

SONIATOH

‘abueya ‘sainsopsy] papuedxy ey} Ul pouliop se ‘seajjoafqo Jusiusanul ok Jf sn Liojuf
junoaay abelayoig uone|noads ‘awoou| aalssalfby ‘ewosu) ‘uoneauddy [eiden {fuond jo japie w) saAnaskgo JuawysaAul

8o g afed TTOT “1£-| Uole polsad syt sod | INJIWILYLS LN3ITD

AauriS URDIO



"YHNI4 Wol) pauie1qo aq Aew ¥osysueyoig YyNi4 Buiguosep uojeulolul sapnjoul Jeyl s1nyoolq Jojseaul Uy “BloteIui mam | SSaIppe 81IS gam YHNIH 8UL 6666-68Z2-008-1 SI JoqUINN

aUIjloH ¥oeynieyolg ayl "suosiad pajeloosse J1ay) pue siaquisl wyNI4 Jo Alojsiy Ateuridiosip auy) Buipsefial uonew.opu uienss apiaoid o] “yosyodexelg se umouy ‘welbold amsopos|p anagnd ayy paysiige)ss sey YNNI
yoayoieyolg VaNId

"TZOT ‘gL Yolel Jele ‘Z6¥Z-Gh P (££8) |+ Bulllea Aq 1800 ou Je nok o] pajiew

oq Aew Jo ‘1pd-o| Asulequyus Asjue)suefiow/sployaeys/-sn-Inogeswod- Asjuelsuebiow mmmdily e suljuo pamala 8q UED LZOZ ‘| Jaquiasaq 18 Upuos [EIJUBUIS JO JUSLLS)EIS palep||osuog O T Asweq
UNws Asjue)s ueblopy auy Jo Adoo v “2£2°2$ AQ uswannbal wnwiuny suoissiuwon abueyoxg pue sanuNgag syl papesoXe YaIUM LE6°Z4$ 50 [eldeo Jeu pey o1 Aeuleg yyws Aejue)s uebloly ZZ0Z * 1§ Aenuer 1y
:{saejjop Jo suoljIui ) JUBWISIR}S S.NSOJSIA |CIoUBUlY

SA9OVYSSIN
00'0$ {(sLig3aksLIazyo L3N
L98°G0L) 20 -SONIAVYS 034434394 d YNESIN Hisode(] jonpold yueg olny LEE —m_.m
0938.2YA66 diSnD

98'G0LS (1£/20-1L0/€0 poliad) D0 -SONIAVS J3HHT4THd YNGSIN 8LLI0aU| 1salaluy LE/E
{syqeq)supain dalld ueny S)UIWIWOY uopdussag] adi] Qianoy E 1] ajeq
usuwiomas  Auanoy
31va A9 ALIALLDY MO1d HSYD
ALIAILDV
— - — — — TVETL'LI0'Lg §138SY 40 NOILY2OTIY TVLOL

- — — — — 59°069'210') sjjsadaq awi] pue sbuiAeg

— - — — - {68 SN “daA ysen

B0 SjustU)sanuf SaneuLaly $a1ILUN9aG paLiajal] saiinby yses
p8Inanag ¥ 8UI0DU| PaxH

S138SSV 40 NOILYJOOTIV

“papnfouf
1ok ase suonoy eeiodion Huipued, 10 ,8pINOLS 8sea]d, Burjels suossod pue spsodsq Sy “YSes "SIqelieAR UDIIRLLIOLT SNfEA Ja)IBLI DUE SISBQ JSC2 410q SABY JEY) Suonisod joeljal Ajuo sfejo (ssoTsuies pazijealur)

%0Z0 00°5£0'7$ L/ AN IRV LS — %00'00} ANTYA TVLO0L
% PJaL,  JSala)u| Paniody (SSO)/UIEY anjep 13eN 1500 [BJ0] sbulpjoH Jo
Juslng  3LU0IU] ULy 153 paziealun afiejuaalad
0088028 99'069°210°18 %00°00% 51150430 INIL ONY SONIAYS
JSaJaju] paniady EE SDUIRIOH Jo
awcou| Uty1sg afimuenrag

gjo g obed - 220T ‘1€~ Yorely pouied eup o4 | INIWILYLS LNIITO

Aa)ur]S ueblIO



"Uo|s|o8p JeA0| [0l INoA BYEW Nok alojeq Japisuod pinays nod ey} siojoe) ayy pue suoido JnoA Buipiefal uoneuLiofus

jusnioduuy Jo} Jpd-epinsieac)joy/Ipdpostu/Ua]u0oogndaLIo AlssiusIoAs|UESUEB oW Mmmyy:sdly 18 PUNO} B0 UED USIYM aPINg JaA0|IoY Jno menel esea)d ‘sjasse jusiuaal InoA Jano Buj||al Bullapisuod ae nof J|
apINg JaA0|0Y JuUBIIRIROY

“peGH-08e (008) Bunies Ag w4 Jno joejU0D ABw Jeyeq Jjou) uo Guiloe sUO3LIOS JO SIOSEAL JOJUSS ‘suleouca (efusiod Jo saulnbul Aue Jog

auldaH Joysaau| Joag

*sh JoejuoD Ajsrelpawi) aseald ‘sweos asay) Buipiefial

suonsanb Aue sAgL ok J"siueos 20UBISISSY JUSIILIAAOS PUB ‘SWEDS UCREJINRS SWOH ‘swess Hoddng yoaliswieos Juaiusoau] iswess ddy ‘sweos Bulysiyd iswess fueyd (sweos 1aplacid sWeos Addng ‘sweas
Juaugeall jO aleME aq O] SWEDS Jo 3|diexzwouy jou op nok suckue o} “fequnu ALnoes |eicos Jnok Buipnjoul ‘uoleuLiojul [eucsiad Jo *spiomssed ‘siaquinu Juncoos nok aplaoid Jaasu pinoys nof 3ey} popuiwial
aq aseajd “sucneziueBio Jo Jaquinu e AQ paupuspl Usaq SABY JEY] SLiEos Buimol|o) sy} 1o sjual|d ino Laje o} Ayunpeddo siup Bupye) ale sy “Asjuels ueBioly o} souspodudl 1SOWIN JO SI SJURID No Jo Aojes oyl
RIA3oY JUNOSIY JUSINPREIY Wolp jasino) Bunaajold ue sdil

g Jo 2 afieg Z20g ‘1€-1 uolel potlad ap jog | INJINILVLS LN3ITO

fajueis uebion




jue|q Y¥s) Ajjeuonusjui abed siyl

¢ jo g afied

AajueiS Ue



chrisi

From: chrisi

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 5:09 PM

To: ‘Michele Jones'; 'michelejones6S@gmail.com’; ‘MARIA PAJIL BATTLE'; 'Gary M. Earland,
CBC', 'Luiz Perez’; Roxanne Passarella

Cc: Robert Hueston; melissac

Subject: Parking Lot Lease - New - NY Orange LLC

Attachments: B&B ending 4-30-22 Lease.pdf

Importance: High

Good Afternoon/Evening,

As you all know we lease the surface lot next door to our actual parking garage at Atlantic Palace. The existing lease
(attached) was done in April of 2020 and ends 4/31/22 (2 year lease), the expense is currently $11,500/month for the
current year with an 80% RSIOA and 20% FRDC split (ie. $9,200/month for RSIOA & $2,300 FRDC). The majority of the lot
is used for overflow guest parking, and hotel related employees with the exception of some FRDC Departments, which is
why the said split exists and was agreed to in 2020. The lease is contracted for 90 spaces and also has “public parking
meter” instalted.

The real reason for this email is to inform you of the new proposed lease by the new owner of the lot which happened
late in 2020, and | wanted to run it by you guys... and like everything else these days its going up monthly, but it also has
a different scope...

The proposed lease is 5 years {which we negotiated down from the initial and went back and forth on a bit) is as follows:

22-23: $12,500/month (RS: $10,000/month)
23-24: $12,875/month (RS: $10,300/month)
24-25: $13,250/month (RS: $10,600/month)
25-26: $13,650/month (RS: $10,920/month)
26-27: $14,050/month (RS: $11,240/month})

It is essentially 12,500/month with an increase of 3% (rounding allowed) per year each year. This however will be for 100
spaces, be fenced off, the public parking meter removed, and will be private. It will be our lot. They will be responsible
for lighting and taxes. We will be responsible for and can change signage, security, localized maintenance (snow removal
etc..), we could even install an electronic gate if we wanted... but it would be ours and would include 10 more spaces,
and we would have for 5 years.

I have a lease drawn up, | just have to do the exhibit of the payment schedule etc... adjust terms/pricing...before | finalize
with them.

*Quick Note: They started with a 5 year lock at 13,500/month fixed... we told them it was too much... so they did this to
where we wouldn’t hit that park until year 4/5...

The only other option would be ta extend the existing lease for 1 year, for 90 spaces, will be public parking (not
private), and they would do a 1 year at 12000/ month...

But | wanted your guys thoughts and if you’re okay with it...let me know...




AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is executed this & day of May, 2022, between NY Orange Deeds, L.L.C. (NY
Orange), with an address at 1005 Main Street, Asbury Patk, NJ 07712 (“NY Orange” and sometimes as
“_Laﬁdiord”) and BKRP, L.L.C. (BKRP and sometimes “;I‘ellant”). with an address at 60 N. Maine Avenue,
Atlantic City, NJ 08401.

1. NY Orange agrees to rent to BKRP 100 parking spaces located at its lot located at South New

York Avenue, Atlantic City, New Jersey, 08401. Said parking spaces will be available seven (7)

days a week, twenty-four (24) hours a day, including all holidays. The term will be for sixty (60)

months, commencing on May 1, 2022 and ending on April 30,_202‘7, as long as all the tenns are

met, including payments.

2. BKRP will use the 100 parking spaces &s guest and owner parking, employee parking, and
tour/customer parking.

3, . BKRP agrees to pay NY Orange rent for. the use of the above Parking Spaces the amount of -
$12,500 each month for the duration of the first year of the Agrecement. In the sccbnd _w,rem.r
starting in May 1, 2023 the amount wil! increase to $12,875 each month. Each year, starting after
year 1, will be subject Lo & ~3% increase. See Exhibit A.for full Monﬂilylﬂnnual Payment
Schedule for the term of the lease (60 months or 5 years).

4, BKRP to remit payment on or before the 1* of each month

5. ‘This term of lease shall be for five years commencing on May 1, 2022 and ending on April 30,2027
(the “Ter'm”)' |

6. NY Orange represents and warrants to BKRT that:

A NY Orange is a New Jerscy corporation and has the right, power and authority to enter
into the Agreement; NY Orange covenants and represents that it is the sole owner of the parking

lot and Hias the absolute and unconditional right and authority to lease same, to enter into, execute




and deliver this Lease and to take any and all necessary action to perform any and all obligations

required by its role as Landlord.

B. NY Orange has the licenses and permits required to operate the lot as a parking lot;

C. The entirc lot will be lighted from dusk until dawn at NY Orange’s expense and any applicable

Property Taxes as it relates to the lot will be at NY Qrange’s expense;.

7. BKRP represents to NY ORANGE that

A, BKRP’s IDO- spaces or “lot” is/will be a private lot used for the sole purposes of their éuests

(described in 2.) There will be no outside public parking for any guests not associated with BKRP, within

said “lot”. Any “Pay to Park™ Machines will be removed upon commencement of this agreement as they

relate to said “lot”. BKRP reserves the right to address/adjust any signage as it relates to said “lot”;

B. BKRP will maintain the seif-parking lots in a safe and sanitary condition at its expense, including
specifically by providing for snow and ice removal, and keeping lot clean of debris (localized maintenance).
NY Orange will maintain and if necessary, provide for pot hole repair, seal-coating, crack repair, line

| pﬁinﬁng, paving-'and misceliansous lot repairs, _such as fence repair;
8. NY Orange warrants and represents that it does have Iiability insurance, as required by state and
local laws and that BIKRP will be named as additional insured.. NY Orange shall provide BKRP with a
Certificate of Insurance evidencing the coverage and shall provide proof of renewal or replacement of said
coverage.

9. NY Orange is not regponsible for any d'amages_ to v_e_hicles and/or persons using the spaces rented.

It is understood NY Orange is not providing Secuﬁty for t}ié-renta! spaces reférred to in this Agreement. NY
Orange agrees that BKRP can provide security or monitoring of the “lot” ai its sole discretion including but not
limited to employedsecurity monitoring, camera {nstallation, and security gate instailation. NY Orange is not
collecting and remiuihg s.al_es tax for the spaces uscd by BKRP. Any such liability for sales tax is the

responsibility of BKRP.




10. It is further understood that all employees and customers of BKRP will display & valid monthly or

daily parking permit to show authorization by BKRP. Vehicles with no parking permit or expired parking permit
will be removed from the lot at owner's expenses.

1. BKRP shail prompily comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, requirements, and
directives of the Federal, State and Muﬁiclpal Governments or Public authorities applicable to and th‘ecting
BKRP’s lease of the parking spaces. BKRP shall corredt, preverit,’.énd abate any nuisance or violations caused by
BKRP or persons entitled to use the parking spaces. BKRP shail indemnify, defend, and hold NY Orange
haﬁnless from and against any and all claims, losses, damages or expenses arising out of any and all violations of
-t‘éderal, state or municipal law or BKRP’s failure to comply therewith, including NY Orange’s reasonable
attorneys’ fees.

l-l'._ NY Orange shall also comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, requirements, and
directives of the Federal, State and Municipal Governments or Public authorities arising out of its ownership of
the parking lot. NY Orange shall indemnify, defend, and hold BKRP harmless from and against any and all
claims, losses, damages, or expenses arising out of any and ali violations of federal, state or municipal law or NY
Orange’s failure to comply therewith, including BKRP’s reasonable attorneys’ fees.

12, Any and a{l notices regarding this Lease shall be provided by Landlord to Tenant or by Tenant to
Landlord via certified mail or by nationeily recognized carrier such as Fedex at the addresses writien above.

THE PARTIES acknowledge and agree thai, as of the date of hereof, thers are no other
Agresments or outstanding obligations between BKRP (and their affiliates) and NY Orange. This
Agreement is binding upon the parties who sign it and all who succeed to their rights and responsibilities.

This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject mattor and may

only be amended by writing signed by both parties.

[SIGNATURE ON NEXT PAGE]




AGREED AND ACCEPTED

NY Orange Deeds, L.1.C.

BY: /71 % Date:

bY o@@&a&,’@m Signatory

BKRP, L..L.C

By: ’/2—’ — Date:

iChristopher Ibone)

(-7-2




Exhibit A (Payment Schedule)
This Exhibit outlines the payment schedule through the 60-month (5 year) Term as
follows:
Year 1- 5/1/22 to 4/30/23 - $12,500/month or $150,000 per annum
Year 2- 5/1/23 to 4/30/24 - $12,875/month or $154,500 per annum
Year 3- 5/1/24 to 4/30/25 - $13,250/month or $159,000 per annum
Year 4- 5/1/25.t;i 4130126 - $13,650/month or $163,800 per annum

Year 5- 5/1/26 to 4/30/27 - $14,050/month or $168,600 per annum

This exhibit is representative of the actual payment schedule. Tt includes a ~3%
increase after the first year, and each year’s base thereafter through the term of the
lease (subject to rounding).




ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION

OPERATIONS REPORT
MAY 25, 2022

Kick off to Summer 2022 is upon us. We are excited to welcome home all of our owners and guests to
the property.

Front Services has really improved on their guest check in experience and it's reflecting on our RC
scores via our exchangers. We are receiving great feedback from our owners too!

Housekeeping has had a turnover in staff with new Guest room attendants. They are working hard in
getting the rooms in shape., The management staff continues to conduct interviews daily.

The Maintenance team has been working hard getting rooms back on the market and changing out
filters in the HVAC systems in each room. They too are making sure all the rooms are ready for the
season, working closely with the housekeeping department.

The Pool will be opening on Saturday, May 27", The upper deck has been redone just in time for the
weekend. (due to weather conditions over the last 2 weeks.) We have listened to our owners and they
requested some fitness classes to be added to our activities program. We will have Yoga classes on
Sunday and Wednesday at 8:30am -9:30am. 'Water Aerobics classes will be held on Tuesday and
Thursdays from 1lam ~12pm. Karaoke will be held on Friday nights from 6pm -9 pm on the 2™ floor
front lobby. We will have Jumbo games on the lower deck level such as Jumbo Jenga, Chess, Connect 4,
Domines, etc. It should he fun. The Fun Zone will be hosting Super Hero parties on Saturdays from
10am-12:30pmm. The kid will have fun making capes, arts and crafts. We are bringing back our Sip n
paint back and calling it Mocktails & Paint will be on Saturdays from 5pm-7pm on the 2™ floor front
Lobby. Welcome receptien will be held at 1pm -2pm for our Owners and Exchangers on Sundays in the
owner’s lounge.

The Team is ready to have some fun! We are looking forward to seeing you soon on property!

e FO n-tO.SQO RESORTS

S e

: < DisomSmed  ATLANTIC PALACE
Co T TTASAMMANA




LIl Epe=SsNgHYSoIR=SaINquUYHOd0I90 J Z=PIL0darg 2 Z 0 ealgacyjuoLig=alegpusy =sle eI Fon=apAomoyse Y =adA), xdse podaysainagabel AN SHOdRIPIEDIUBLLICOI i sdiy

{FATOU=ATER[IH UIICT SEETHY A:Pd AoeAnd | {feEnIos I 5% 0 sUiE | (Rroo sojelme? NGy WO EaEIVIOY Pasassy SO IV

‘AjlRuUoRELEIUI PUB SEIRS PN B4} UL HEL S31A1aS Jo/pue syeliepel pelglsifel ele sYIEW pajelss pue I10Y "0 10 22420

'€ 40 PIBPUIS Aenb [0y WIRLUILIB0UT
¥'% jo pispuess Apenb |3y psjstxe sapun
PIOYSaIY SMEKS PrEsy TUaLNS Bugsall 10U Sajesipy)

ge 5t - ot gr oF Aypdsoy |0y
e , o¥ et vy v'r _ umaig senls 108
‘ & b v gF - e P9 98
ALF4YS B HLVAH OSHINVIIOLND  NIWWLND  SHSLND NOUVDOTMIA  INVWIMSM  JSOHINSH INOINDISHD

SPIOUSaIYL - Jeeyy BPRUED/SI

ey . £ o re v vy o vy B, & v evr oL
zv R e T oy T oo -1 5 82 . 1z dog
< . v . 58 e vy g€ e ey iz za 1210
&b e . 5e Ve gy ge v gy s b  izmN
or ov vE 5t e e ey -2 . gl W tzoaq
op v 5e oy I T oaov e &y T zz uep
Ty o , ev . 0 ¥ B LI ey 9 5 zz 9ed
v & zv ¥ uh T or e £ w =N
or gr vy v v oy o 5y 2 a zz iy
£y . v 5t ¥ e . . Ly b . e s = 2 Ao
. ‘ . . a o zz unr
0 0 zzme
. . . o [+ 0 2z by
ALZ4VE ¥ HETVEH GHSHINVITOLNA _ NWWLNN  3SASUND NOUVOOTMEIA - LNIVI LuSH dSOHIMSM . INGINIMOHD Hﬁm ueg smied

no osmes
piepuelg IBNJES PaRMY
oz av

ONDA a6
BReUEO/SN el
LOP0 N *ALID DIINVLLY

MTYMTEYOR 051 saaippy

2z0zigLm i0jeq uny

2202 1snbiny weq woday

2088 SRy 18 SHOSaY BageUR] BN .u:n._m-.iomﬂm
990 W posay

Hodey uoniubooay 1osay

oEQPa8 SIUSWILLOT : Nd S0 ‘TBLAS



ZIL ' EpR=SANqUIYSerg=SeINqLVHOde g, Z=plliodaIgzZ0z=1eokeg-UIuOWS=SIepUSY=1BQUEISFOMI=aAgMOuS Ty H=od Al xdse 1 10day 8310088 DR 1aMy/OlIgNG /10 S HORIPIBOJUSLILIOTOL MMM/ SOl

Sy
¥
¥y
Sy
Vv
¥
iy
iy
9P
L'y

AlLI4VS

¥y
L4
A 4
&y
A 4
o
oy
L'y
g
Sy

2 HLTV3H I NVITD 1IND

Hodx3 | is)|l4 sbueyn

LIFTVLIISOH

e

3§

V¥ gy
oy oy
8¢ (A4
L'y 14 4
o'y Sy
[ 4 1 2
£y 8y
4 Ly
L'y gy
oF Ly

NIVIA

1INN

3ZIS
LINN

S
9P
144
Ly
gv
gy
g7
¥y
¥
1 4

NOLLYDO0

14
24
rad
£y
zv
9%
g
I'v
gy
¥

INIVIN
LySY

9P 34 £0¢ srd ) [Bio]
2% 4% +S ££2 ig deg
N4 o Gl 59Z 12190
L'y S i€ Z9L L2 AON
Lt Sy 9z 76 g 28q
Ly St Bl LoL gc uer
Ly Ly il 7] 2z qe4
¥ 9F 12 €0l Ze len
v gy 0t 691 Ze idy
gv gt ¥e ze zz fep
0 0 gz unr
0 0 zznr
0 0 Zz bny
4SOH LNOMNI PAYH wsg splen
LMsH e

W snels

Alendsoy 10y ISmeg plemy

az av

OND3 :uglfiay

EPBUEDIST Hexen

LO¥80 N *ALID OLINVILY

N IVAAYYOS 205k issaIppy

FAA AL T e uny

ZZ0Z 1snbny 1ajeq podey

aoBed onueny rawep dnolsliosay

zoes i posay

yoday uoniubooay Hosay

Yorgpaad SIAWILGS

Wd 21} '2emLis



2T epp=SENGIIYSarg=SenqLIvIodesgg,) 2= plLodorgZ0z=Jeokge=UIuoWS=1CpLR =21 QLEISTRN =R AT MOYSR Y =30kl XdsE | 00aY S81005eBRIBAY/OIINN L0 SOHaIPIEIIISIOORL MY S

ge

£y
Sy
Al3dYS dMSH
? HLTVIH FNVITI LINN

{7Aon6d-AoeANd-ID1/Sn-Us/ediouIe-4 1ol Eoo.w.m_m__Em_E diuy Ao
A3EN] | (78N-{0-SUIIB}/Sn-Usfesiatie-UHoU/uioo SelelIelo L) 951 JO sUa]. | (0 SaTefjenl Mamm-AlTH) WoDSSIeliiViDY 'PaAesay s)yby 1Y
‘AlfeuonewsS)ul pue sejels pojUN au) Ul SYIEU aDlAISS Jo/pue sHiewopel) palsisifio) aie sylew pojef@i pue [OH "OT1 ‘1Y 220¢®

5%

¥

144
NIV
LINN

3218

._._z_.._ .

gt

4 4

P
NOILVOOT  LMIVW

MIIA LusyH

}oeqpaad sJUsLILIIDD

Y
vy

B2

dSOH
Lysy

gy
¥y
Sy

LNO/NI
MOHO

0°€ J0 prepuEss AjlEnb (93 WNLUI Jepun
¢ Jo prepue)s Ayrenb (Oy peioedxa Japun
ploysany; SMels plemy uauna Gugssil jou ssjeslpy|

AnendsoH 194

UMOID

BAlS Y

umo.d plog 10

sploysaly - JoNeN epe

ued/sn

Nd LL') 'T2BLS



Analysis of Royal Suites Hotel Nights By Type

2021

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
Cetober
November
December

2020 Totals

2022

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
QOctober
November
December

2022 Totals

Variance

January {(Variance)
February (Variance)
March (Variance)
April {Variance}

May {Variance)

June (Variance)

July (Variance)
August (Variance)
September (Variance)
Qctober {Variance)
November (Variance)
December (Variance)

YTD Variance

Cl

Total Total Total

Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners 10A Occupied

Leisure T/S Rate Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Spiit Nights Rooins
487 73 133 3 19 695 365 56 10 431 1,126
1,028 75 100 11 36 1,250 542 86 20 628 1,878
1,123 158 163 27 30 1,501 990 110 28 1,128 2,629
200 318 103 22 15 1,358 1,405 81 8 1,494 2,852
1,330 280 120 18 10 1,758 1,838 258 62 2,158 3,918
1,741 453 117 27 21 2,359 2,149 555 76 2,780 5,139
1,646 514 130 183 30 2,503 1,849 1,004 172 3.025 5,528
1,104 414 133 300 58 2,010 1942 1,118 235 3,296 5,306
617 329 97 291 43 1,377 2,015 617 185 2,817 4,194
496 215 108 223 35 1,075 2075 318 74 2,467 3,942
630 205 111 177 16 1,138 1,240 238 72 1,550 2,689
594 164 99 93 9 959 922 346 126 1,394 2,353
11,676 3,198 1,412 1,376 323 17,984 17,332 4,768 1,068 23,168 41,152

Total Total Total

Bluegreen Hotel Hotel Timeshare Owners I0A Qccupied

Leisure T/S Rate  Resvs. Marketing Comps Nights | Exchanger Owner  Split Nights Rooms
360 148 185 111 71 8as5 8486 98 14 756 1,641
539 184 234 181 26 1,164 712 72 17 801 1,965
559 252 445 163 11 1,430 968 73 6 1,047 2,477
744 344 276 307 16 1,687 1,429 98 23 1,551 3,238
2,202 928 1,150 762 124 5,166 3,755 340 60 4,155 9,321
(107) 75 62 108 52 190 281 40 4 325 515
(489} 109 134 170 (10 (86) 179 6 {3) 173 87
(564} 94 282 136 (19) (71} {22} (37) (22) (81} {152)
{156} 28 173 285 1 329 24 18 15 57 386
{1,318) 304 651 599 24 362 453 27 {6) 474 836

50 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8580 - Fax: 609-348-3570
5/19/2022



